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CREDO

To ensure that the method we use is
the latest technology the World over.
To follow the highest standards of
honest workmanship in whatever we
make. To walk the extra mile to
ensure customer satisfaction
worldwide. To remain a true
cosmopolitan to the spirit. To remain
a great corporation to associate with,
to work for. To know that “We are

about people”.
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

From
The CEO's Desk

Dear friends,

This year we celebrate two decades of going public. These are
20 eventful years that has seen your Company take giant
strides and win the trust of the public as the country’s most
valued family footwear brand.

Coincidentally we are also into the 60th year of our existence
and not surprisingly Brand Liberty has acquired the sparkle of diamonds as a brand
that's today synonymous with fashion and comfort. This is the result of many
initiatives that we have perpetuated over the years. Innovations & Excellence have
been the hallmark of these initiatives. They have resulted in not just manufacturing
excellence but merehandising excellence and excellence in supply chain
management. This makes us a unique corporate focusing on customer. délight and
taking it to newer hmghtst We see foahv.rear today as an asprrational product,
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60% of India's total populace. At the same time affordability is an important factor
that can never be over-looked. Currently the per capita consumption of footwear in
India is a mere 1 as compared to 4-6 in neighbouring Asian Countries and 6-8 in the
developed European markets. As consumption habits changes and newer market
emerges, demand for the footwear will surely increase in future.

| would like to assure you all that your Company is today set to be at the forefront of
the change that'll sweep this country in the near future and ensure that you fully
enjoy the gains of this fast changing retail scenario. We'll do so by our adherence
to the three 'Cs' that define our business philosophy and work culture. The first
C stands for our Commitment to all our shareholders. The second C stands for our
R Custnmer—centrlc apprﬂach The third C stands for Cuttlng edge technalugy that we
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Our excitement began in 1954 !!!

Founders of Liberty Shoes Limited had formed Liberty
Footwear Co,, a partnership firm in Karnal in the year
1954 to fight against the monopoly of a leading
multinational footwear company who was dominating
Indian Footwear industry since 1930's, Within a short
while, these visionary founders, Sh, Dharam Pal Gupta,
Sh. Purshotam Das Gupta & Sh. Raj Kumar Bansal made
Liberty a popular brand in northern India spreading the
distribution strength with 200 retailers.

In 1944, the firm bagged its first export order from
Czechoslovakia and in the year 1966, the firm completely
switched over its production to export for European
Countries.

The demand for LIBERTY products continued to rise year
after year and ta meet the demand of quality footwear, the
founders set up new partnership firms like Lifo
International, Liberty Enterprises etc. to comply with the
requirement of reservation of footwear Industry for Small
& Cottage sector. To supplement its production, it also set
up a Tannery for producing finished leather in 1981 and
also decided to set up an ultramodern automatic footwear
rnanufa-:tunng unit with Polyurethane, [PU) Technology
il

arket. l:'ﬁmdu-;!i launched in

set up at sprawling 50 Acres integrated complex in Liberty
Puram, Karnal which started commercial production of
2nd generation Sport Shoes with multi-colour PVC
Injection machine with an installed capacity of 500 pairs
daily. This revolutionised the Sports Shoe Market in India.

With the intent of making LSL the flagship company of the
Group over a period of time, the family started making
fresh investments for Increasing capacities and
distribution reach only in the new company and it was
envisaged that in the future the entire business of
footwear carried by multiple legal entities will be merged/
transferred to Liberty Shoes Ltd.,

To share the rewards of its business success with
common man, the family decided to take Liberty Shoes
Ltd., public in August 1994 offering its share at a premium
of 289/- per share. The Issue was oversubscribed nearly
42 times and Liberty Shoes Ltd,, stock created history
when the its share was listed on BSE in October 1974 at a

record price of ¥ 329.00,

With its innovative approach of marketing by capturing the
imagination of Indian consumers with interesting concepts
of advertising on unique mediums of Video, Satellite

_Tslmsmn Channels, Events, National & International

, Liberty continued
, ards for the Indian




Consolidating for an Exciting Future

The vision of consolidation, foreseen in 2000 is being
actively pursued now as Liberty Shoes Ltd. has now
become strong enough to absorb all the footwear
business assets the family has generated in the last
&0 years and the Promoters Family have agreed for
completing the consolidation in 3 phases subject to
approval by the shareholders and is likely to be
completed by 2014- 17.
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LIBERTY

bottom line by having better inventory management,
cutting raw material and production cost and reducing
production cycle time,

In the subsequent phase of Business Restructuring, the
company intends to bring in efficiencies in Sales,
Distribution and Marketing by setting up different
Business Verticals as independent profit centres. This
will help the company to identify any demand & supply
gaps and plug them by improving its supply chain
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| Two Decades of Excellence

The performance of the Company since it started commercial activities in 1993-94 is steadily growing. It has now
completed 20 years of being in the public domain and if we review the key areas, it will be clear that the Promoters are
committed for the consolidation of their footwear business which was founded in 1954 and after 20 years the Company is
now gearing up itself to become a single vehicle to carry on the business under "LIBERTY" umnbrella brand with its own
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vision for robust growth in future to take a major share of the growing footwear markets.

1. Production Capacity: Liberty has been continually
investing in increasing production capacity and from 15.60
lakh pairs in 1993-%4 the capacity after 5 years in 1998- 99
increased to 28.56 lakh pairs and after 10 years it increased
to 64,00 lakh pairs and at the end of 20 years in 2013-14 it
has reached a tevel of 106,00 lakh pairs of annual
production, With only one plant at Libertypuram, Haryana in
the beginning, LSL has set up manufacturing units in Tax
Free Zones in Roorkee, Ponta Sahib & Dehradun. Under the
restructuring plans under way, the production capacities
presently available on the franchise basis will be acquired
by the Company.

2. No. of employees: The founders started business of
footwear with the blessings of Mahatma Gandhi to provide
empluymnt to poor and needy people belonging to
backward society. Footwear manufacturing is labour
intensive and in the unique manufacturing methodology
adopted by Liberty Ernup it has been ﬂmi

rtisans on- ctual basis. :

| Production Capacity (Pairs in Lam}’
‘No. of Employees. Ilni‘«lnﬂ

Earning h;afaemmest Danregimnn '!aﬁ{EEmTAJ
Net Worth '

Equity Share Capital

Market Capitalisation

Foriegn Exchange Eaming

Contribution to Public Exchaquer

company has been expo)

gradually increased from T&7.28 Lakhs in 1993-94 to
T1343.11 Lakhs in 1998-99 and stands at T4116.46 Lakhs
after 20 years in 2013-14. The net worth of the campany has
significantly increased from ¥4.33 Crores in the year 1993 -
94 to 713823 Crores after 20 years,

5. Share Capital & Market Capitalisation: The equity
Share Capital has increased from T3B0.00 lacs in 1993-%4
to $1704.00 lacs in 2013-14 and the Market Capitalisation
has reached to the level of ¥500 Crores. The Company
made its maiden public issue of shares in 1994 and also
rewarded its shareholders by issuing bonus shares in the
ratioof 1:1.in the year 2005,

- &, Foreign Exchange Earnings: The Company believes in
offering high quality products at affordable prices to the

urban consurmers and its manufacturing facilities are
equipped with the best technology offered io the world. The

rting its products since beginning:
ang aaming wluahlu Fm[gn Eml‘mnge fur tha Cﬂuutnr *
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Ever Changing. Ever New.
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Customer Over time we have touched the lives of over & crore customers. This has been because
Exuiy s our brand has been the paramount choice of wide group of people across different age
groups. As family footwear brand we enjoy enviable loyalty and also continue to attract a discerning lot into the
Liberty Family. Our brand caters to both males and females and kids across the age group of 4 to 45 years and above
spanning across every caste and religion.

5000

MUY We are 2 brand known for its innovative zeal. We drive
praduct portfolio innovating at each step not just in terms of
material hut the basic. snqu ﬂur dedicated taam ni designar are fa '

§ '.‘|'|..J-_n-.

" Global Distribution Network -




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

We build relationships, And we build them for a long

term. This business style is deeply manifest in the

longevity of relationships we have with our business

associates. Many who joined our system in 1954 are still _

proudly part of the momentum. They are the family of our brand e

and care for its growth and add strength to it in every possible way, |\_ i

Mo wonder we take great pride in acknowledging the group and are - |

happy that our bond with the business associates is deep and ever evolving. U d
Whether it be the shareholders, 25% of which bought shares in 1994 when we went

public and are still holding the shares, or the channel partners or the business associated wha

‘continue to show faith in our brand and continue to help us build it to inspiring horizons.

/5 Countries i
WORLDWIDE REACH




Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 28th [Twenty Eighthl
Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Liberty Shoes Ltd. ("the Company”| will be held on
Monday, 29" September, 2014 at 11.00 AM. at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at
Libertypuram, 13th Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road,
Kutail, P.0. Bastara, Dist. Karnal -132114, Haryana to
transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
31st March, 2014 and Balance Sheet as at that
date together with the Report of the Board of
Directars and the Auditars thereon.

To declare dividend of ¥1.50/- per Equity Share for
the financial year 2013-14,

143192), who retires by rotation and:

 offers himse‘lf for ra-app'nimrmnt.

LIBERTY

all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules,
2014 lincluding any statutory madification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and
the provisions of Articles of Association of the
Company, consent of the Members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of
Sh, Sunil Bansal [DIN: 00142121), as the “Executive
Director” of the Company, for a periad of § years
w.ef 1st January, 2014 on such remuneration,
payable as minimum remuneration and on such
terms and conditions as enumerated in the draft
Service Agreement which is to be entered into
between the Company and 5h. Sunil Bansal
[DIN: 00142121] as laid before the Members afthe
Cumpamr and Imtiali.a-d by the ' Chail ;




Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be necessary in respect of aforesaid
matter,”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modifications, the following resolution as
an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 152 and 160 read with Schedule |V and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rulas, 2014 lincluding any
statutory madificationls] or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in forcel and clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, Sh. Raghubar Dayal (DIN:
00481803, who meets criteria of independence as
required under Section 149 |&) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and further furnished to the ‘Board a

declaration of his independence for being appointed

as an independent Director of the Company and in

respect af M'n:m the Dumpanj.v has received a notice

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold
office for a term of 5 [five]l years from 29"
September, 2014 to 28" September, 2019,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be considered necessary
ta give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s), the following resolution
as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 152 and 160 read with Schedule [V and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 [including any
statutory modification(s] or re-enactment thereof

for the time being in force] and clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement, Sh. Amitabh Taneja [DIN:
00031257, who meets criteria of independence as
required under Section 149 16] of the Companies

:t, '2!]13 and ﬁIrthén furnished to the Board a
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Company and in respect of wham the Company has
received a notice along with requisite deposit under
Section 140 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, be and-is hersby appointed as an
|ndependent Director of the Company, not liable
to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of
5 [fivel years from 29" September, 2014 to
28" September, 2019,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directars
be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be considered necessary
to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or

without moedificationls], the following resolution
asan ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

) THAT pursuant to the prewsmns of
152 and 160 read with Schedule IV and

‘all of er applicable provisions of the Companies

Cumpanms L&ppmnhﬂ&nt and

Listing Agi-a;ernant Sh. Fushpmdgr"
.IDIN

%ﬂ'ﬂ'

by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending 31" March, 2015 and be paid
the remuneration of 1 Lac [Rupees One Lac Only).”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or

without modification(s), the following resolution
as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
lincorporation], Rules, 2014 lincluding any statutory
modification|s] or re- ena::tment thareaf for the time
tpamg in fnrtul ﬂru.e dl'aﬂ e
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apart for any specific purpose; provided however
that the total amount up to which monies may be
borrowed by the Board (apart from temporary Loans
obtained from the Company's Bankers in the
ordinary course of business| shall not exceed at any
given point of time the sum of ¥500 Crores [Rupees
Five Hundred Crores onlyl.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of
giving effect to this resolution, the Board of
Directors be and s hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem
necessary, desirable or expedient.”

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or

without modification(s), the following resolution

asa SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the resolution

passed under Section 293 (1] [al of the Companies

Act. 1?5& by the Members, of the Cnr'rrpany in their
“Annual General Meetm_g held on 107 August,

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
hereby authorized to decide all terms and conditions
in relation to such mortgage, hypothecation, pledge
and creation of charge/security, at their absolute
discretion and to do all such acts, deeds and things
and to execute all such documents, instruments and
writings as may be required to give effect to this
resolution.”

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or

without medification(s], the following resolution
as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 88 & 94 and such: other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies [Management and Administration|
Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification|s)
or re-enactment(s] thereof and subject to
compliances of all applicable laws and regulations,
consent of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
[hereinafter referred to as “the Board" which in
rm shall be deemed to include any committee
thi ==the Eaard miay constitute for this purpose] to
mpany Registrar
Intime Indm Pvt.




NOTES:

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to
Section 102(1] of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of Special businesses to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting, set out in the Motice, is annexed
hereto and forms part of the Notice,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT

THE AFORESAID ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND

' VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/

HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY,
DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, SHOULD BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A
PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO THIS REPORT.

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013,
behalf of the not more than fifty

| erson can arctas a prnxy an

holding in aggregate not more tha
the tutal. Bhare capital of the Co

%HTT

meeting held on 29" May, 2014, if approved by the
Members, will be credited/ dispatched within a
stipulated period of 30 days from the date of this
Annual General Meeting, to those Members or their
mandates whose names appear as beneficial owner
on the Register of Members as on Monday, 22"
September 2014,

In terms of the Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/A0/2013,
dated 21" March, 2013 issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, listed Companies are
required to use the Reserve Bank of India's
approved electronic mode of payment such as
Electronic Clearance Services [ECS), LECS (Local
ECSI/RECS [Regional ECS)/ NECS (National ECS,
MEFT etc. for making cash payments like dividend
etc. to the members.

. Members hoiﬂlng shares in

requested to mhr'na r
thenr address ﬂr nk
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secUrities market. Members holding shares in 19, Members are requested to:-
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit a. Brin :

A . ; e ; . o their copy of the Annual Report and
their PAN to their Depository Participants with Attendance 5l pF-;t the venue of the Meeting.
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. ; ; 2 ;
Members holding: shares in physical form can b. Quote their Folio ."II]F' ID & Client ID Nn. in all
submit their PAN to the Registrar and Share ;ﬂrraspnndente with Company /Registrar &
Transfer Agent, M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. hare Transfer Agent.

14, Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 c. Note that no gift shall be distributed at the
Annual General Meeting.

read with Rule 19 [1] of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures] Rules, 2014, Members are d. Mote that Members present in person or through

entitled to make a nomination in respect of Shares registered proxy/authorized representativels)
held by themn in Ferm No. SH. 13. Members holding shall only be entertained,
shares in single name and physical form are advised 20. Members holding shares in physical form are

to rriake nomination in respect of their shareholding
in the Company by submitting duly completed form
no SH, 13 with the Company’s RTA in case of shares
in-physical form and their respective depository in

requested to advise any change of address
immediately to Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Pwvi. Ltd. and

‘Members holding shares in electronic farm must

gase of shares in electronic form. The nomination
form can be downloaded from_the Company s
website  www.libertyshoes.com under section
"lnvestcrr Relations”. .

advise their respective depository participants about

change in address and not to the Company or the
Company's Registrar.

21, As per Section 101 and Section 134 of the Companies

‘Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there

~ under, Companies can serve Annual Reports and

- other communications through electronic mode to

2 bﬁiaaa--'mmmrs who have- registered. tl'palr mmu 0




§ ey

i 23,

25,

24,

Attendance Slip at the registration counter at the
venue of the AGM to attend the same.

Members, desiring any information relating to the
accounts, are requested to write to the Company at
an early date so as to enable the management to
keep the information ready.

All the documents referred to in the Motice and
Explanatory Statement including Register of

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which Directors are interested,
maintained under Section 18% of the Companies Act,
2013 are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company on all Working days between
10.00 AM. and 1.OOPM. up to the date of the
aforesaid Annual General Meeting or any
adjournment thereof, except on Sundays and other
holidays. '

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 20 of the Companies [Management

Enter your 10 dlgll atpha numeric 'F‘AN IEEU\E‘d b:.r
Income Tax Department [Applicable for both

-

LIBERTY

demal shareholders as well as physical

shareholders)

+ Physical Shareholders who have not updated
their PAM with the Company are requested to |
use the first two letters of their name in |
Capital Letter followed by B digits folio noin |
the PAN field. In case the folio number is less
than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0's befare the folio number. Eg. If your name
is Ramesh Wumar with folio: number 1234
then enter RADDD01234 in the PAN field

« [Demat Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with their Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of
their name in Capital Letter followed by 8 |
digit COSL/ NSDL client id, For example: in
case of name is Rajeev Sharma and Demat
Afc No, is 12058700 00001234 then default
value of PAN is ‘RADDDD1234.

and Administration] Rules, 2014 and the Clause 358
of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to

offer e-voting facility to the Members to cast their b

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat |
account or in the company records for the said |
demat account or folio in dd/mmiyyyy format.

.'\ll

votes. aa\‘L\‘ew::tr';'.-r':h::ElLl:,-r on ali rﬂ.&nlutiuns set 1I‘n:urm i &

|| forthe said damalamaunt or folio.

Enter the Eqﬂda_nd_ Bank _Ir_l_e_faals. as recorded in
your demat account or in the company records

» Please enter tha ‘DOB or Dividend Bank |
Details in order ta J.ogin. If the details are not |
recorded with the ﬁepuﬁﬁor? or camparny 1ha

number of shares held by you as on August

22, 2014 in the Dividend Bank details field.
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For members holding shares in physical
form, the details can be used only for e
voting on the reselution contained in this
Motice.

Click on the EVSN [140%01070] for Liberty
Shoes Limited to vole,

On the wvoting page, you will see
"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against
the ‘sarme the option "YES / NO" for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option. YES implies that you assent to. the
Resolution and Dption NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" it
you wish Lo view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have
decided to vate on click; on "SUBMIT", A
confirmation box will be displayed. If yau wish
to confirm your vote, click on "0K™ else to
- change yaur vote, click on GANCEL and

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

In case of members receiving the
physical copy:

Please follow all steps from SL no. (I} te SL.
no. (X¥] above to cast vote

General Instructions:

The voting period begins on Tuesday,
23rd September, 2014 at 10.00 a.m and
ends on Thursday, 25th September,
2014 at 600 p.m. During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on Friday, 22nd
August, 2014, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
shareholders, the Shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

In case you have any gueries of issues
regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Question|"FAOs"] and
e-voting 'manual available at
WWW. e?atlnglnﬂfa.tnm under help




Vil

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period of not
exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period and Postal
Ballot, unlock the votes in the presence of at
least two witnesses, net in the employment of
the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report
of the votes cast in favour of or against, if any,
forthwith to the Chairman of the Meeting.

The Chairman of the Meeting or any Director
of the Company, duly authorised by him, in
writing, shall annolince the result of e-vating
and Postal ballot at the Annual General
Meeting to be held on Monday, 29"
Septernber, 2014 at the Registered Office of
the Company at Libertypuram, 13" Milestone,
G.T. Karnal Road, P.O. Bastara, Distt. Karnal
Haryana - 132114, at 11:00 A.M.

The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company's website www.libertyshoes.com

website ‘of CDSL within two

spsolition:

%ﬂ' ¥

Annexure to the Notice

[Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013)

ITEM NO. é

Sh, Sunil Bansal, aged 53 years, has been acting as
Director of the Company since 1970. He has been looking
after the overseas operations of the Company and has
also played a key role in the strategic matters including
augmentation of capacities and strengthening of Leather
footwear manufacturing segment and enhancement of
the Company's presence in the overseas market, He has
over two decades of rich experience in footwear industry.
He is also guiding the leather shoes production team
with his appreciable expertise. He was elevated to the
position of Executive Director at 28" Annual General
Meeting of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 1"
January, 2009. The said tenure of his appointment
expired on 31" December, 2013 as per his appointment.
ﬂlﬁ j o ¥




Perquisites: As per the rules of the Company
as applicable for the Directors for the time
being in force.

In view of the inadequate profits of the
Company, the proposed remuneration payable
to Sh. Sunil Bansal is the minimum
remuneration and the total remuneration, of
salary, perquisites, and any other allowances
shall not exceed the ceiling as provided in
Section || of the Part-Il of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 including any
amendment thereof from time to time.
Further the proposed remuneration, if
approved shall be paid to Sh. Sunil Bansal for
a period not exceeding 3 years from the date
of his appointment as Executive Director w.e.f.
1% January, 2014 to 31" December, 2014 and
thereafter it shall be paid to him for the
remaining period of his tenure, subject to the
prior approval of the ‘Members in their 30%
hnnual Eeneral Meetmg of the Company in

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

ITEM NOS. 7 to 11

Sh. Raghubar Dayal (DIN: 00481803, Sh. Vivek Bansal
[DIN: 00939232) and Sh. Amitabh Taneja [(DIN:

00031257) were appointed as Director liable to retire by
rotation on the Board of the Company by the Members at
their 20th Annual General Meeting held on 20"

September, 2006 and Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan (DIN:
05241019) and Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal [DIN:
06344475) were appointed as Director liable to retire by
rotation on the Board of the Company by the Members at
their 26th Annual General Meeting held on 28"
September, 2012 and since then they are continuing as
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. Sh.
Raghubar Dayal [DIN: 00481803), Sh. Vivek Bansal [DIN;
00939232) and Sh. Amitabh Taneja [DIN: 00031257
have held the position as such for more than & [fivel
years.

In view of the enforcement of Companies Act, 2013 in
place of erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 various new

provisions have been introduced in respect lo the

appointment of Independent Directors on the Company.

Pursuant to Section 14

lCnde for Independent
20




In the opinion of the Board, Sh, Raghubar Dayal
(DIN: 00481803), Sh. Vivek Bansal (DIN: 00939232),
Sh, Amitabh Taneja (DIM: 00031257], Sh. Ramesh
Chandra Palhan [DIN: 05241019] and Sh. Pushpinder
Singh Grewal [DIN: 06364475), proposed to be
appointed, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and
the rules made there under and listing agreement and
the proposed Directors are |ndependent of the
Management. The Company has received notices from
the members along with requisite deposits under 'the
provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
proposing the candidatures of each of the above
Directors for the office of Directors of the Company.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment setting out the
terms and conditions of appointment of each of the
above Director, copies of the consent letter(s] in writing
te act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of
the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of
Directors] Rules, 2014, Intimation in form DIR-8

pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that

they are not disqualified in accordance with sub-secti
(2] of Section 164 of the Companies Act,
~ declaration that they meet the criteria of ir
as provided in Section 149 16] of the
2013, Schedule IV Part IV of the code fﬂﬁ‘lﬁdn
E"erxtnrs and other relevant documents are open f
at the Hegiste;  Office of the

%ﬁﬂ'

Chandra Pathan [DIN: 0524101%) and Sh. Pushpinder
Singh Grewal [DIN: 06364475] [to the extent of their
respective shareholding and appointment as an
Independent Director], may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the proposed resolutions.

ITEM NOD. 12

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meseting
held an 17" April, 2014, on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of Ms/
K.L. Jaisingh & Co. [a Cost audit firm] as Cost Auditors to
conduct the Audit of the cost records of the Company far
the financial year ending 31" March 2015 at a
remuneration of Rs. 1 Lac.

in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to Cost
Auditor has to be ratified by the Sharehnldars of the
Eumpany -




valuers [Section 247]. However, substantive sections of

the Act which deal with the general working of

companies stand notified,

With the coming into force of the Act, several regulations

of the existing AocA of the Company require alteration or

deletions in several articles. Given this position, it is
considered expedient to wholly replace the existing AoA
by a new set of Articles,

The new AoA to be substituted in place of the existing

Aoh are based on Table 'F' of the Act which sets out the

model articles of association for a Company limited by

shares, Shareholder's attention is invited to certain
salient provisions in the new draft AoA of the Company
viz:

[al Company's lien now extends also to bonuses
declared from time to time in respect of shares
over which lien exists;
the nomineels) of a deceased sole member are
recognized as having title to the deceased's interest

of funds f.rurn

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

2006 have accorded their consent to the Board of
the Company for borrowing up to the extent ‘of
2250 Crores {Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crores
only) in terms of the pravisions of Section 293 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act; 1356

However, in the recent past Companies Act, 2013
has been enforced. Various new sections and
provisions are applicable on the Company in lieu of
old sections under Companies Act, 1956. Section
180 (1) le] of the Companies Act, 2013 is one such
section which is enforced on 12" September, 2013
which deals with the provisions of borrowing
powers of the Company |corresponding section 273
(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956). Under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Company
chall have to comply with the provisions of
Section 180 (1] cl.

As per the provisions of Section 180 (1) Ic] of the
Companies Act, 2013 [corresponding Section 293 (1)
{d] of the Companies Act, 1954], the Board of
Directors cannot, excepl, with the consent of the
Shareholders by way of Special Resolution in

General Meeting, borrow monies, apart from

pany’s




However, in the recent past Companies Act, 2013
has been enforced. Various new sections and
provisions are applicable on the Company in lieu of
old sections under Companies Act, 1956. Section
180 (1) lal of the Companies Act, 2013 is one such
section which deals with the provisions of
borrowing powers of the Company [corresponding
section 293 [1) [a] of the Companies Act, 1956).
Under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
Company shall have to comply with the provisions
of Section 180 (1) [a).

‘Section 180 (1) la] of the Companies Act, 2013
[Corresponding Section 293 [1] [a) of the Companies
Act, 1966] provides inter-alia that the Board of
Directors of a Public Company shall not, without
the consent of shargholders of such Public
Company in General meeting, Sell, lease or
otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially
‘the whole of the undertaking, of the Company, or

- where the Company owns more than. one

‘undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole

of any such undertaking. Since the Mortgage by the

- Company of its immovable anﬂ ‘movable pru
as aforesaid in favo rs m

.u erta |ng.:" it is l:!acesﬁg ot the m ST
under Section 180 (1] lal of |

%ﬂﬁ"

None of the Directors, Key managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives may be deemed to be
concerned or interesied in the proposed resolutjon,

ITEM NO. 1é6

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] read with the
Companies [Management and Administration] Rules,
2014 every Company has to keep its register of
Members maintained under Section 88 at the
Registered Office of the Company,

However as per the first proviso to Section 4 (1] of
the Act, register of members may also be kept at any.
other place in India in which more than cne tenth of
the total number of members entered in the register
of member reside, if approved by a Special
Resolution passed at a general meeting of the
Company and Registrar of Companies [ROC| has

_been gwen a copy of the prupused 5pncial resatutmn 7
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Annexure-A of Annexure to the Notice

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

A BRIEF PROFILE ALONGWITH THE NECESSARY INFORMATION OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING
APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT THEREOF IN THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IN
PURSUANCE OF CLAUSE 49(IV)(G) OF LISTING AGREEMENT.

T

A

G

s i gy LT i bt e g g,

27" Jung, 1960

21* March, 1940

R T

149" Novernber, 1934

257 Augus! 1968

Date of Appointment
as Director

28" September, 1590

13" August, 2001

. 17" Decamber, 2005

17" December, 2005

Qualifications

B.Sc¢. Enga.

(Mechanical) with Hons.

Graduate, Bachelor
| “in Law
|

Post Graduste

» Goftware engineer

« Master Degreein
Computer Science
Kanas State University
us

Experience/
Funclional Area

« A Mechanical
Enginger, having
Specialization in
Falyursthane
Application in
foatwear with
experience of around
30 yaars.

Acfive Involvement in

Stratenic decision

making activities and

(s Implementations
therenf al

managemerit level
since 1990.

He s eminent Tax
professional having
| - rich experience of over

four decades in the ligld,

« Independent Director
and'is having over
34 years of
administrative &
Managerial experience by
working with the various
Government department.

A dynamic investor

and entreprengur
{ounder of Plus Venture.
an invasiment fund,

List of Directorship
teld in other
Companigs

« Geofin Investmen
Pyt Lid.

« Liberty Automofive
PYL Lid.

+ Libarty Organosys Ltd,

« Sunfest Runcom
Technology Put. Ld.

None

None

Plus Capifal Advisors (P}
Ltd.

List of Membership
in Commitiees of

other Companies

Nane

Mone

None

‘Shareholding of
Executive/Non-
Executive
Direclors(s)

95,000 Equity Shares

400 Equity Shares

il
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Eimlmtglgépf Provogue (Indfa)

. o0 Apil, 1944 12" danuary. 1946
Date of Appolniment as 17" December, 2005 28" March, 2012 268" August, 2012 [
Qualifications Graduate and various Certifications | Bachalor In Mechanical Engineering | - Bachelar in Engineering
: in Retall & Fashion. and Fellow Member of Institute of '
i ' Standards Engineers
Experience / Functional Leading Fashion Joumnalist with rich | Former Additional Directar Earlier associated with Large
~ Areas ' experience in Retil & Fashion He |  In-charge of Export Inspection Puhlic Sector Company as
i is currently, the Editor-In-Chief of ‘Agency, Ministry of Commerce, Chairman & Managing Director and
e “Images” a renowned Magatine Govemment of India and having having overall 30 Years of axperience
in Retail & Fashion Industry. overall functional experience of with expertise in Financial
b7 more than 30 Years. ‘and Strategic Management.
‘List of Directorship held in |« Images Mullimedia (F) Lid. MNone Nong:
Dther Companies » Images Consumer Media (P) Lid,
T » Provogue (India) Ltd. |
: « IM Entertainment (P) Lid. e it )
«» Shopping Centres Association Wiy
ofindia s fut T I,
. » River Water Retail Managemen ol :‘."I
; g and DE‘.SiﬂI'I fp} Ltd. b iy
Wi + Pink Digital (P) Ltd. £ et e
 Listof Membership in « Remuneration Comitise, None - None T
| Committees of other Compensation Committeeand | i o ik
~ Co ‘Shareholders' Grlevance: :
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' ! Liberty Shoes Ltd.
'5'-5-,, m_..n“"-
P
Ten Years' Figures at a Glance

R . G e ST ST e il St LLA)
|87 Particulars [ 200405 2005-06 | 2008-07 | 2007-08 | 200809 2009-10 201314
. ) ,ﬂrli _::!:I;lli}&:' il;&‘:.‘:‘::$::&1: 'ilrliiér.: X r: F

Vi e N . it ol : i U R
it l‘.:‘.aies&mher 19609.85 | 22223.09 | 2392176 | 26296.46 | 24863.46 | 26684.04 | 3065818 | 34726.67| 35433.33] 50136.12

Neome

2 | EBIDTA 239511 | 3227.05 | 324501 | 3542.73| 2600.18| 246413 | 246033 | 2058.26| 274023 4116.46
,.3 Profit after fax 97046 | 184928 | 170195 | '1605.14 754.52 967.21 | 1028.95 757.85]  717.29| 1330.45

4 | EPS({InT) 1932 1288 9.99 9.42 443 566 | 6.04 4.48 4.21 7.86
18 Filr:l.lufP?ir sold 6264| 6791 5887( 6431 5912| 6431| 7657 7815 8534 11310
1 N Lacs 1| ; . ;

6 | GrossBlock | 665042 7970.30 1105630 | 12606.40 | 18172.97 | 13653.25 | 14595.28 | 15343.40( 1615064 | 16269.80

Sales & Other Income EBIDTA

450000+

| o] o .

=) | Nt & -
: 40000- i g aoo0] At FEL
i LRI e’

30000 o = 2000.00
£ 200004 «* e 1500.00-




LIBERTY

Key Revenue Statement
Statement of Value Addition

(7 In Lacs)

e s L p————

nceme fom Poduction | 1775193 | 2047318 2221456 | 2478508 | 2404438 | 26066.87 | 2969402 | 33228.52 334 67 |46348.87
Other Income 12632 11141| 167.28| 507.11( 14079 73.46| 12B.16| 10384| 16041 7582
Total Cotporate Output 17878.25 | 20584.20 | 2236184 | 25292.19 | 2418517 | 26140.33 | 2982216 | 33332.36 | 3365308 48424.79
| Less;Costol Materials B191.48 | 9017.53| 10100.70 | 12487.9 | 12821.05 | 13691.90 | 1540019 | 17119.62 | 17086.72 {25333.30
Loss; Manulacluring Expenses | 562127 | 631546 | B85268 604450 662681 | 723468 834447 9B9B.69| 985692 13164.50
Gross Value Addifion 406550 | 5251.30| 5419.46| 5850.21| 473640 521375 6077.52| 631385( 6705441 9927.00
Less: Depreciation 31100| 399.99| 46335 637.97| 65946/ 679.25| 6BOMM| 738.81| BOSTH| 110656
et Value Addition 369441 | 485131 4056.11| 521224| 4076.04) 4534.50( 539658| 5574.04| 5900.33| 820,44
Allocation Amongst Employees | 164111 | 199156 2123.27| 226092| 209186 270317| 3567.00| 3679.42| 396521 5798.18
Toes 41780 | 57184| 24922| 1162 (2684)| (3506)| (21.16)) (3483)| 1813| 11612
Interest & Financial Charges 69871 | 474.18| BB169| 133457 125641 89919 B20.89 | 117260) 1230.09| 1607.27
Dividend 30420 | 25350 - . - R : <| 26560
Provious year adjusiments 1029 (4257)| (1638)| B97| 243 4680| 2068| (479)| (3039)| 286
Retained Eamings 62230 | 160280( 1718:32| 159616] 75208| 920.30( 1008.27| 76264) 71720 104041

*The Impact of Provision for Excise Duty against finished goads lying in Stocks has mtbwn mruidmad Far Retmnnd aamrnge.
previous year adjustment, if any, has been curnsrdaned fy | ) i

Statament of Impu ) : ort 24

G valoeolimports & olher | 119685 | 216863 | 381094 | 1407.26 | 87267 | 67602 | 146956 | 187263 | 179394 | 22039

. |FOBValueofBworts | 544820 | 613564 | 462439 | A47BO4 | 377078 | 3676.98 | 429882 | 473573 | 378000 | 4811.86 |
e Gl S2SLReRe S AR L RS | RO | 280e W L | 193515 | 230823 i

- lhwﬁhﬂals{%}
™ Exoise Duty (¥)
tbhmmunhmﬁaiamm
® Administralive Expenses
and Other Expenses (%)
- ™ Inlerest & Financtal Charges (%)
i e : * Taation (%)
- ST Profit Aller Tax (%)
Total Rupoes Earned in Lacs 35,433.32 201213 peg A B
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Directors’ Report

Directors' Report
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 28" Annual
Report of the Company together with the Audited Annual
Accounts forthe financialyear ended 31st March, 2014,

In addition to the Audited Annual Accounts for the financial
year ended 31" March, 2014, your Company has also

considering the Audited Annual results of its overseas
wholly owned subsidiary Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East
FZE in accordance with the requirements of the applicable
Accounting Standards and provisions of the Listing
Agreernent with the Stock Exchanges.

Financial Highlights [Standalone):
The highlights of the financial statements are as

presented its consolidated financial statements after under:-
[% In Lacs)

3-.2&2 .

| ; Eﬂ.‘ﬂ':

L Less: Excise Duty 171188 1,780.25
Met Sales -48,348.87 33,492.67
! Add: Other Income 75.93 198,03
Revenue from Operations and Diher Income A4B.424.79 33,653.07
; Profit befare Depreciation, Finance Costs and Tax 4,148.54 2.759.73
| Less: Finance Costs 1,607.27 1,230.09
Less: Depreciation & Amortisation 110657 | 805.12
Profit Before Exceplional ltems 14 72452
“‘4*1"? | Less: Bxceptional fiams _ f7 o 1972 _ 1949
| ProfitBefore Tax Expense | : . EL A%y | 70508
| Less: Tax Bxpenses : 2 : 7854 (00 12.2)
| Net Profit for the year : 13345 | e |

Proposed Dividend (Including provision for dividend distribution Tax) - 20004 |
""ﬁ' l'.! " g .'."': " " g 3 = -:T‘;--.':-.-Il. o oY l_-ll' *2 o -.

'I-"'I o i e
a7 i L] I-i f :
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approvals with effect from 1° April, 2013, the financial
results of the Company for the year has been prepared
including the financials of its Retail subsidiary also as if it
were & retail division of the Company. Your Company has
achieved around 9% growth in its sales because of
inclusion of financials of its retail division as a result of
the above amalgamation.

As informed earlier, the respective arrangements with
M/fs. Liberty Enterprises [LE| and Liberty Group
Marketing Division [LGMD], the two partnership firms in
which few directors are interested, through which rights
to use their manufacturing facilities and intangible
assets of the said firms against minimum guaranteed
annual fees, are available with the Company until 31
March, 2015, Further, considering the development in
relation to resolution of long pending dispute amongst
the partners af LE ‘and lnnumurahla benaf“ ts of

I.Il!IITT

' following activities during the year under consideration:

# Providing medical care facilities for the
community at large within the city of Karnal.
Uplifting of the persons living below the poverty
line by providing skill enhancing employment
oppaortunities,

Helping poar children and supporting education
of the workers' children.

Organising tournaments and awards to the
sports man to promote sports within the area
close to Company's Plants.

+ Extending donations for building of temple,
school and for food & education of poor children.

# Promoting green initiatives through tree
plantations at plants of the Company.

.5uhcl|diary Enmpnny & cunwlldnted financial




available to any member of the Companyfits whaolly
owned subsidiary seeking such information and are
avallable for inspection by any member of the Company/
its wholly owned subsidiary at the Registered Office of
the Company.

Appropriations:

Dividend

Your Direclors have recommended a dividend of ¥1.50/-
per Equity Share on ¥17,04,00,000 Equity Share Capital
fi.e. 15% on equity share of ¥10/- each] for the financial
year ended 317 March, 2014 for the payment to the
shareholders subject to the approval of the members at
the ensuing Annual Beneral Meeting. The total outflow
on equity dividend including corporate tax on dividend for
the year ended 31" March, 2014 will be ¥297.04 Lacs as
against INIL paid last year. The dividend, if approved at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company
will be payable to those shareholders whose names
appear on the Company's register of members as at the
and Df ET'EHptamhar. znuh:tn respﬂ:t of shares held in

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

has not floated any scheme in relation to Employees
Stock Optionls] and no such further plans have been
initiated at present in this regard.

Risk Management:

The Management of the Company has formulated and
established the process and procedure of assessing the
risk to control at early stage. The Management of the
Company has always been consciously reviewing its
business operations in accordance with set rules and
procedure and if any deviation or risk is found, remedial
and effective steps are being taken to minimize the
deviation and risk.

Buy Back of Equity Shares:

Your Company has not undertaken any exercise to buy
back its Equity Shares from the shareholders during the
year under review.

Public Depositls);

The Company has not accepted/renewed any public
deposits during the year under consideration,,

Board of Directors:

Retirement by rotation

Sh, Adesh Kumar Gupta and Sh. Satish Kumar Enﬂi...

Directors of the Company, retire by rotation in pursuance
the provisions of Section 152 1 mpanies Act,




profits of the Company for that period;
they have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records with
in the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities;
iv] they have prepared the annual accounts on & going
concern basis,
Recommendations / Observations of Audit Committee:
The recommendations / observations of the Audit
Committee placed before the Board during the financial
year ended 31" March, 2014 in respect of matters
pertaining to the financial management or any other
matter related thereto, were considered and duly
accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Statutory Auditors and their Report:
M/s Pardeep Tayal & Co., Chartered Accountants, the

Statutory Auditers of the Company retire at the

sion of :Ihe ensumig Annual General

LIBERTY

Particulars of Employees:
During the year, no employee, whether employed for the
whole or part of the year, was drawing remuneration
exceeding the limits mentioned under Section 217[24) of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under.
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
and Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:
Information In accordance with the provisions of Section
217(1le] of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors] Rules, 1988 in relation to conservation of
Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Cutgo is given in the “Annexure A" farming
part of this report,
Management Discussion and Analysis Report: .
In terms of provisions of Clause 491IVIIF} of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchangels), a Managen;ent _
the .

__[.'uswssmn and Analysis Re rt,_staﬂn




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Annexure to Directors’ Report

Annexure ‘A’

Disclosure of particulars under Section 217 {1l [e] of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies [Disclosure
of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors] Rules,
1988 and forming part of Directors' Report for the financial
year ended 31" March, 2014, are given as under:

A)l CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
al Energy Conservation measures taken

Liberty rernained focused on the conservation and
pptimal .utilization of energy at (ts all
manufacturing units. The energy conversation
measures implementad during the financial year
ended 31° March, 2014 are given below:

I, Regular monitoring of the energy raqui.rements
and cultivating discipline for switching off the
lights and machines in case of no use.

i. Taking steps to enhance the efficiency of the
equipments and machines by getting its
reqular check up, overhauling and replacing
the defective parts for conservation of energy

FORM B

Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to
absorption

i

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the

Company and Benefits derived as a result of

RE&D

+ Introduction of trendy and fashionable footwear
as per market demnand.

% Introduction of process for quality enhancement.

% Development of alternative and low cost
materials.

The future plan of action

Liberty will further strengthen its efforts to offer
the guality products at a price affordable to the
consumers by implementing the advanced
technological & innovative processes.

Expenditurein R & D

The Company has not incurred any capital
expenditure towards its research and development
activities, however, has spent 48.50 Lacs as

recurring expenditures mwards ts

sl e
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strategies and risk management practices are
placed before the Board. Further, the information as
required under Annexure |A to Clause 4% of the
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges is
periodically placed before the Board / Board
Committees, The Board has also constituted 5 [five]
standing committees namely Audit Committee,
Management Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship. Committee and Corporate  Social
Responsibility Committee which function as per the
terms of references decided by the Board from
time to time.

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Company conducts all the Meetings of Board /Board
Committees and records the Minutes of the
proceedings of each Board and Committee Meeting

cl

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

and final Minutes are entered in the respective
Minutes Bookls] within the stipulated period, if any,
in compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 [provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and other regulatory enactments,

In addition to above, all the actions taken in respect
of important matter(s] discussed in the previous
Meetings are placed at the immediately succeeding
Meetings for the purpose of follow up and reviews.

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2013-14, 4 (Four] Board
Meetings were held viz. on 29" May, 30" July, 21*
October, 2013 and 14" January, 2014, The maximum
interval between any two Board Meeting(s] was not
more than four months. The Board periodically
reviews the compliance reports of all laws
applicable to the Company.

The name and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year and at the last
Annual General Meeting (AGM) together with particulars of their Directorship and Chairmanship / Membership of

Board Committees in various other Companies as on 31st March, 2014 are given as under:

o~ e - i

1. | Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta 0143192 | 4(4) Yes 5 ; :
o Promoler & ED
C | 2. | Sh.Adarsh Gupl 00161193 4(4) Yes 4 - -
Promoter & ED
3. | Sh. Shammi Bansal 00138792 4{4) Yes 1 - s
Promoter & ED
4. | 5h Sunil Bansal 00142121 4(4) Yes 1 - -
: | Promoter & ED
5, | SH. Adeesh Kumar Gupla 00137612 441 Yes 1 - -
Prometer & ED
6. | Sh. Satish Kumar Goel 00143445 4(2) Yes - - -
, HED
7. | Sh. Raghubar Dayal 00481803
- NED {1} 4(4) Yes : 5
8. | Sh. Amitzbh Taneja D00a1est A1) Nao 13 1 7
NED {1}
9. | Sh, Vivek Bansal 00939232 401) No i 1 : : ;
NED {1} ]
10, | Sh. Ramash Chandra Pathan nizums 44) Yes - - -
: ED {1}
11. | Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal 06364475 41). Yos - - -
. HED (1)




(d] Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors of the Company are
satisfying the requirements as specified in the
clause 4%(1] [Al(iii) of the Listing Agreements to
gualify to act as Independent Directors of the
Company and actively participate in the Meetings
held from time to time for providing the necessary
guidance/ suggestions for protecting the interest of
investors/stakeholders. The suggestions received
from the Independent Directors are suitably
observed by the management for its beneficial
implementation. All the Non-Executive Independent
Directors propose to be appointed/ existing on the

%ﬂ'ﬂ’

Board have given a declaration that he meets the
criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149
(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 and also under
clause 49 of the listing agreement.

The Maon-Executive Independent Directors do not
have any pecuniary relationships or transactions
either with the Company, other than sitting fees
drawn by the Non-executive Independent Director
for attending the meetings of the Board and its
Committees, or its Subsidiary or with' the
Promoters/ Directors/ Senior Management that may
affect their judgment in any manner.

Shareholding of Non-Executive [including Independent] Directors as on 31" March, 2014

Non-Executive and
Independent turmur

Ilud{qg Indapandentl Blr'aulnra ef tha Eﬂmpany,' !
“from above, none of the NunvEmcum




Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta [Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director)

Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta, aged about 54 years, a
graduate in B.SC. [Engineeringl, has been working
as Chief Executive Officer of the Company since
2004, He is having an experience of more than two
decades in Footwear Industry. As a CED, he has
been instrumental in  formulating  Company's
strategies and providing his vital contribution for the
effective functioning of the Company. He has been
embraced by many prestigious awards and in the
past, he has been a key functionary of Confederation
of Indian Industry. He will be retiring by rotation
from the Company and being eligible offers himsetf
for the appointment in the ensuring Annual General
Meeting. He belongs to the Promoter Group of the
Company & presently holds 95,000 Equity Shares in
the Company.

Sh. Satish Kumar Goel [Non Executive Director)
Sh. Satish Kumar Goel, aged about 74 years, is an
aminent. Tax professional who initially joined the
board in July 2001 as an Independent Director. He
was des:gna'ted as "Dlrectnr i.an & Taxation]” by

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

“Images”. He has also been on the management of
International Council of Shopping Centers, India
and Indian Retail School. He was initially appointed
as an Additional Director on 17" December, 2005
and subsequently, re-appointed as Director liable
to retire by rotation on 20" September, 2006.
Sh. Amitabh Taneja is not holding any Equity Shares
in the Company.

Sh. Vivek Bansal [Mon-Executive Independent
Director)

Sh. Vivek Bansal is a Software Engineer and having
the Master Degree in Computer Science from
Kanas State University, ' US. He was initially
appointed as an Independent Director on 17
December, 2005 and subsequently, re-appointed as
Director liable to retire: by rotation on 20"
September, 2006. Sh. Vivek Bansal is not holding
any Equity Shares in the Company.

Sh, Ramesh Chandra Palhan [Mon-Executive
Independent Director)

Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan is a Bachelor in
Mechanical Engineering and Fellow Member of
Institute of Standards Engineers, He is former
Additional Director In-charge of Export Inspection
Agency, Ministry of Commerce, Government of India
and having vast experience and core competency of

i [ i ‘Ramesh ﬂhandra Palhan is




3. Committee(s) of the Board

The Board of the Company has constituted different
Committees of the Board to have the focused
attention on the business of each aspect of the
Company's working. In terms of the requirements of
Listing Agreement, all Minutes of the Meetings of
respective Committees are timely placed before the
Members of the Committees and before the
Members of the Board of Directars of the Company
for their information and consideration. The
Company presently has the following Board
Committees:

{a] Audit Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company has
canstituted an Audit Committee in year 2001 in
compliance with the provisions of Listing Agreement
B Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
reconstituted  from time to time. The brief

description of the terms of reference of the Audit

. Committee is as under:

« Review the annual financial statements with the

management with primary focus on matters
o ;

—

LIBERTY

Reviewing, with the management, performance
of the statutory and internal auditors, adequacy
of the internal control systems.

Reviewing, with the management, the statement
of uses/application of funds raised through an
issue [public issue, rights issue, preferential
issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/ prospectus/ notice and the report
submitted by the monitaring agency maonitaring
the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recornmendations
to the Board to take up steps in this matter,
Review of the reports of statutory and internal
auditors and discussion about their findings with
the management and suggesting corrective
measlres wherever necessary.

Reviewing the findings of any internal

investigations by the internal auditors in to

ﬁ_eﬂt#d lmud
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Composition, Name of Members and Chairman
and Attendance during the year

The Members of Audit Committee of the Board
comprise of one Executive Director and three Non
Executive Independent Directors. Sh. Raghubar
Dayal, Independent Director, acts as Chairman of
the Audit Committee Meetings held during the year.
5h. Munish Kakra, CFO & Company Secretary has

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

been appointed as Secretary of the Audit Committea
in pursuance to provisions of Clause 47 of the
Listing agreement. All the Members of the Audit
Committee are “financially literate” as defined
under Clause 49(11] [A] [ii) of the Listing Agreement.

Present composition of the Audit Committee and
attendance at the meetingls] held during the year
are as under:-

Sh. Raghubar Dayal

1 Chairman NED() 4(4)
: 2. | Sh SunilBansal Member ED _ V31 4(4)
! 3. | Sh.VivekBansal Member NED (1) : 4(1)
4, E'h.-MuhishHHha Company Secretary Secretary 44y
Committee  |erstwhile. called Remuneration/

Sh.. Pr'emchhndﬂmr Non-Executive Independent Director of
has ' resigned fmm the ﬂfmﬂnrshup of the

ShRaghubarOayal

E formed to regulgmn,, _

Selection Committee] of the Board as its Chairman,
The Remuneration/ Selection Committee had been
mpany's policies
arding paym t of r on to the Senior
cers [Executive Directors ﬂf’ﬁﬁaPomPHnn which
np-:};jmpiemunthtlﬂn of

ed for analyzing the
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Sh. Premchand Garg, Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company has resigned from the Directorship of the

Company w.e.f. 29" May, 2014,

Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal, Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company appointed as Member of the
Committee w.e.f. 25" May, 2014.

Meetings held during the year

During the financial year 2013-14, 2 (Two) meetings of
Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
were held on 29" May, 2013 and 14" January, 2014,
Remuneration policy

The remuneration policy of the Company is recemmended
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to the
Board of Directors of the Company and reviewed by it as
and when the need arises. Remuneration policy is
fermulated by the Committee by taking into account the
financial position of the Company, trend in the Footwear
Industry, appointee's ‘qualification & experience including

past performance & remuneration paid to the
‘appointeels).

Remuneration of Directors

« Pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non |

\?E;z':l;ﬁve Directors vis-a-vis the Company:«

whether material in nature or mﬂ.fwiih
‘Executive Directors of the Company. Accordingly
 remuneration has been paid to H' n-Exect

'.:_'IIIL‘_‘ by ' AfE
S ko

_é’

y has not carriad out any tmnsacﬁm e

| S

various factors such as qualification, experience,
expertise, prevailing remuneration in the industry
and financial position of the Company, All the
Executive Directors have been paid by way of
rermuneration on the basis of Company's policy in
respect of payment of remuneration which involves
the following elements of remuneration package;
L] Salar'y:
Consolidated monthly remuneration of
74,00,000{~ per month to Five Executive
Directors.
« Perquisites:
In addition to the aforesaid salary, Executive
Directors are also entitled to perguisites like
furnished accommodation, gas, electricity, water
and furnishings, medical reimbursement and
leave travel concession for self in accordance
with the rules of the Gumpan:ur ‘However, th&

mnnatai:y value nfﬁu ?parquisitas haing Ismltad flelid

1| Sh.AdeshKumarGupla ﬂEﬂEWﬂ'ﬁﬁh‘m{ | 4800000 | ML | NI NIL
2 | ShShammiBansal | ExecutiveDirector g 4800000 | ML | N NIL
3 | Sh. Sunil Bansal Execulive Director | 48,00,000 NL | NI NIL
4 | sh Adeesh Kumar Gupta | Execulive Director 4800000 |  NL | NL NIL
5 | Sh. Adarsh Gupta® Exeoutive Director TS REST T L e et

C‘ “w'-'n "ifﬁ
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» The Company has so far not offered Equity
Shares under stock option scheme to its
Director(s] /Employee.

= None of the Non - Executive Directors of the
Company holds. any Equity Shares in. the
Company except Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan
and Sh. Satish Kumar Goel who are holding 200
ljointly with his wife] and 400 Equity Shares of
the Company respectively.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Share Transfer and Shareholders/Investors'

Grievance Committee had constituted by the Board
of Directors and delegated with the powers to
handle all the shares related issues including timely
redressal of shareholders' and investors complaints

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

like non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of
declared dividends etc. The Committee performs all
its duties and discharges its responsibilities as
per its charter fixed by the Board, which includes
review of the performance of the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company and
recommendation of measures to the Board for
overall improvernents In the quality of investors'
services wherever required.

During the year, the Committee met Four times
on 29" May, 30" July and 21* October 2013 and
14" January, 2014,

The details of the Share Transfer requests
processed during last three financial yearlsl are
as under:

" No. ol Translers & Transmission o o T
No. of Shares Trfd / transmitted 112 1100 - 2208
No. of STE: meetings held fi 4 4

There are 7 [Seven) cam Im\rnb.-mg 900 Equity Shareai

cancerning dispute over i

%the Enmpar;;

Sh, Ramesh Chandra Palhan® *

constituted the anmpositmn of the Committee in line

with the said provisions and also changed the

nenclature of the ﬁﬂmmﬂhﬂ to Stakahnlders
fatmr’rshlp Cumn}ittea T

Sh. Adarsh Gupta-

‘Non receipt of Share Cerlificate(s) & Non-receipt of
electronic Credit

Non receipt of Banus, Dividend & m_n;al_ﬂapo'r'_t
Issue of duplicate / Loss of Certificate
Revalidation of Dividend

Issue of Physical Annual Report

Chanige of address, Name Bﬂﬂ&l‘-iiﬂﬁ"l'misslnn
& qihers:

S, Sunil Bansal
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All the references received from the shareholderls]
during the year were resolved to their entire satisfaction.

(d] Management Committee

For facilitation of various decisions relating to day
to-day operational matters and matters relating to

1  Sh, Adesh maer
2 Sh. Adarsh Gupta

1 Sh. Shammi Bansal
4 - Sh. Raghubar Dayal

e

finance, the Management Committee of the Board
was constituted by the Board of Directors in the year
2007 and reconstituted from time to time.,

The following is the constitution of the Committee as
of now:-

Member
Member Promoters 3(3)
Member |  Promoters 3(3)
IMember Independent 3(3)

Promoters

3{3 )

Sh. Premchand Garg, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company has resigned fmm the Directarship of the Company w.e.f.

29 May, 2014,

'_-.'?”.I'_' Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan, Non- ExﬂcuﬂvefndependemﬂwdarappufntedasMemw#meﬂnmmmwﬂf 2‘?‘”&? ZJJM

i '_ During the year under consideration, 3 [Three] Meaﬂma

18" September, 2013 and 28" February, 2014,

~le) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
~ Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of
 Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under
thé Corporate S
- constituted by th

' meeting held

Four Directors viz.

Sh. Shammi Bansal

Sh. Adeesh Kumar Gupla
Sh. Raghubar Dayal

Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan

the Management Committee were held on 22" July,

- Promoters & ED

Promoters & £D
Non-Executive {ndependent Director
Non-Execulive Independent Direclor
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4. General Body Meetings
il Location and time, where the last three Annual General Meetings were held
The required particulars are as under:

27" Annual Genaral Meeting

Friday, 20" September, 2013

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

11.00 AM

me |

26" Annual General Meeting

Reqistered Office

Friday, 28" September, 2012

11.00 AM

A

25" Annual General Meeting

Registerad Office

Wednesday, 28" September, 2011

11.00 AM

il Special Businesses transacted at the last three Annual General Meetings

1. Increase in Remuneration of Sh. Adesh Kumar
Gupta, CED & Exacttiva Director,

2. Increase |n Remuneration of Sh. Adarsh Gupla,
Exgcutive Director,

3. Incrgase in Remuneration of Sh, Shammi Bansal,

Exacutive Directar.

4. Increaze In Remunaration of Sh. Sunll: Bansal,

Expcutive Directar,

5, Increase In Remuneration of Sh. Adeesh Kumas
Gupta, Executive Director.

B Increase in Remuneration of Sh. Raman Bansal,
Head-Sales & Distribution.

T. Increase in Remuneration of Sh. Vivek Bansal,
Head-Froduction.

8. Appointment of Sh. Anupam Bansal -as Head
Ritall & fixation of his remungration.

9. Post facto approval in ferms of the Central

Govemment approval no &/48/T-17200 30141,
dated 3rd April, 2013 for entering in to contract by
the Company with M/s Liberly Foatwsar Co. {LFC)
for avalling sérvices for use of their registered Trade
hark "Liberty” and other marks & looos .

10.Post tacto approval In terms of the: Genlral
Government approval no. 4/B0/T-1,/201 30142,
dated 3rd April, 2013 for entering in to contract
by Company with M/s Liberty Enterprisas (LE) for
use of services of their Fixed Assels for
manifacturing of foolwear and Exporl Sales
Network for sale of fontwear by 1ne Compary,

11.Ppsl facto approval in terms of the Cenfral
Government approval no. 4/102/T-1/2013/D/143,
datad 3rd April, 2013 for entering in'to qoniract by
the Company with M/ Liberty Group Markgting
Divisfon (LGMO) for use of servicas of thelr Fixed
Azzets for manutaciuring of lootweas and registered
Irademarks and Domestic Sales networks for sals of
Tootwear by the Company.

A ) Al A s ek Pl

1. Appointment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan as
Director of the Company.

2. Appointment of Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal
as Diractor of the Company,

3. Increzse In Remuneration of Sh. Satish Kumar
Goel, Director [Law & Taxation)

i

z

]

Director of the Company.
Appointment of Sh, Adeesh Kumar Gupla as an
Executive Director of the Company,

Re-appointment of Sh. Satish Kumar Goel as
Director (Law & Taxation).

. Amendment 1o the Anticles of Association of the

Company lor increasing the strength of the Board
of Directors of the Company from 12 (Twelve) 1o
18 (Eighteen),

Appointment of Sh, Adessh Kumar Gupta as




jiil Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot
& E-voting process:
During the year ended 31" March, 2014, the Comparny,
vide Postal ballot notice dated 14" January, 2014,
obtained shareholders’ approval through Postal
ballot & E-voting process:

]

by way of Ordinary Resolution in terms of
provisions of SEBI| guidelines to the Scheme of
Armalgamation of Liberty Retail Revolutions
Limited with the Company; and

by way of Special Resolution in terms of the
provisions of Section 17 read with Section 1924
of the Companies Act, 19546 for alteration of

oo

sub-clause 1 & 3 of Clause Il (4] [Main Objects)
of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company.

The Board had appointed Sh. Sanjay Grover of
M/s Sanjay Grover & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary, Mew Delhi as the
Scrutinizers to conduct the Postal Ballot
process. The Secrutinizers submitted their
report to the Chairman and the results of the
postal ballot were declared on 17" March, 2014
at the registered office of the Company. Details
of the voting pattern were as under:
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other statutory authorities during the preceding
three financial yearls] on all matters related to
Capital Market and no penalty / strictures have
been imposed on the Company in any matter,
Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has not yet established any
mechanism pertaining to Whistle Blower Policy
for its employees and staff,

Details of compliance with mandatory
requirements and adoption of non mandatory
requirements of Clause 49,

The Company has complied with all the
mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges. As far
as non mandalory requirements are concerned,
to look after the Company's remuneration policy
for Directors, Senior Personnel and staff, the
Board of the Company had set up a
Remuneration/selection Committee in

compliance with the requirements of Companies
Act, 1956 and other statutes, if any, The
nomenclature of the said Committee has been
- changed to MNomi " uneration

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Amalgamation,
results &

Scheme of
postal ballot

Infarmation,
Announcements &
infarmation ete,
Corporate Filing and Dissemination System
(CFDS)

The Stock Exchanges have the CFDS which is a
portal jointly owned, managed and maintained by
the BSE Limited (BSE] and the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited INSE). It is a single source
to view information filed by listed companies. All
disclosures and communication to the BSE and NSE
are filed electronically through the CFDS portal
www.corpfiling.co.in  hard copies of the said
disclosures and correspondence are also filed with
the BSE and NSE. .

NSE Electronic Application Processing System
[NEAPS) & BSE Listing Centre

The Company also files information through
NEAPS-a web based application provided by NSE &
on BSE Listing Centre which facilitates online filing
of Corporate Governance Repart & the Shareholding
Pattern by Companies. '
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The Annual Reports are also available in the Investor Relations section on the Company's website
www.libertyshoes.com.
7. General Shareholder Information:
i, Annual General Meeting:
Day, Date & Time Monday, 27th September, 2014 at 11.00 A.M,
Venue Libertypuram, 13th Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, Kutail P.0, Bastara,
Dist. Karnal-132 114 [Haryana),
ii. Financial Year [Tentative):
Financial Results for the Quarter ended 30th June, 2014 On Téth August, 2014
Financial Results for the Quarter ended 30th September, 2014 By 14" November, 2014
Financial Results for the Quarter ended 31st December, 2014 By 14th February, 2015
Financial Results for the Quarter ended 31st March, 2015 By 30th May, 2015
Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March, 2015 By August / Sept. 2015
iii. Book Closure Dates: National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
Tuesday, 23" September, 2014 to Monday, 27" _Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex
T September, 2014 [bath days inclusive), ‘Bandra [East), Mumbai- 400 051
M iv. Dividend Payment Date: : NSE: LIBERTSHOE.
' The Board of Directors of the {:umpany has 'BSE Limited, Phiroze JHJHHIW Tm Dahl
iy mrg;ﬂg;ﬂedm:fd;ndmﬁ ciq'ﬁ% iy | Street Mumba-400001 i
s er Equ e I i =
" ﬁnamai year ended 31st Mar hgtlﬁi The | ﬁm N
Dividend, if approved by the shmhu[dém a{\ﬂ)e_-_, s b km~
b’ ensuing AGM, shall be id ot "'Hmmﬂﬁ 5 11'1'" k 1__ casiear by W AL
'l_--!.I shareholders whose name: ¢ ﬁ?ﬂﬁm“" *km cial |
b, Hegls'tﬂr Qf Mnll“I;I.ull".‘l,_ Hrl.]pn M%‘%&“ TLi ,: T i —
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i Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Sensex vs. Share Price Liberty Share Price on BSE Vs. BSE SENSEX

3 ; = T : T 43000,00
8. No. YEAR | BSESENSEX | SHARE : 3 Lo, R,
(2013-14) PRICE (IN 7) L s /* \\ / i
1 Apr-13 10622.68 97.40 190 — i e e
2 May-13 20443 62 95.75 il : /_, L ms00
3 Jn13 | 1986019 07,25 Vhi T e
4 Jul-13 2035106 | 8585 : _mmi
5 Aug-13 19569.20 83.25 B o B
| 6 Sep-13 20739.69 83.90 ¥ bl B et
7 Oct-13 21205.44 93.40 oL W e
B Nov-13 2132153 | 10465 ik AT
9 Dec-13 2148374 163.20 Rl 10 A TRl nd T SO0
10 Jan-14 21409 66 161.40 b= 'm_ m m e L ‘ Tt 10000
11 Feb-14 2114051 132.40 EAE T 8 3 Rl 8 Eod g
. 12 Mar-14 22467.21 168.50 * se2Eagad
~——#— BHARE PRICE {in ¥) —=— BSE BENSEX
The monthly high tow quﬁﬁtﬁnﬁ'—;;mim.mgi-ﬁgmfﬁ!gf.ih-m_med at National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. NSE)
 andBSELtd. [BSE) for the financial year ended 31" March, 2014 are as under:
4 CATORS: ;

& BSE (April 2013 - March 2014)

1348397 475943
1011426 298021
1573667 449440
fi44248 175018
886389 328446
536675 147322
1170139 337856

1836888 672226

12425689 3832403
B138647 2080197
2516278 699057
5169938 1553504

36278761 11051323
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vil. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: certificates etc. The details of the transfer/
transmission of shares are placed before the
Board and Stakeholders Relationship Committee
periodically. Confirmations in respect of the
requests for dematerialization of shares are being
sent to the respective depositories l.e. NSDL &
CDSL expeditiously,

Link Intime India Private Limited
44, Community Centre,

Naraina Industrial Area Phase- |
New Delhi - 110 028

Tel .: [97] - 11- 41410592 -94

Fax : [91] - 11- 41410591

E-mail : delhi@linktime.co.in The Company addresses all complaints,
suggestions, grievances and other corresponderice
expeditiously and replies are sent to the

viil. Share Transfer System and Redressal of Investor

Grievances: i

. Shareholders usually within 7 -10 days except in
e ‘Cumptan}r thS rﬁﬁde .arrangemelnts with case of legal impediments and non-availability of
M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and documents. The Cormpany endeavors to implement
Share Transfer Agent [RTA). After completion of suggestions as and when received from the
preliminary formalities and wverification of Eharehdldsrs.

genuineness of the Shareholders, documents

lodged by thern and authentication of signatures on

the documents with the ﬁpamman 5i§;na’tur¢5 ]
availahle in their m:qrds, RTJS. sent the documents
~ along with Share Certificates to the Curnpan}.r for
approval/endarsement of transfers jlra -
However, the qb;ectmnsfdeflﬂ ﬁtfb?hb‘%h
docu mants lodged by sh

Uplo 2500
2501 - 5000
©5001-10000 | 4 | 307 il | 3404770
10001 - 20000 S e 'ﬂsa;‘: | 268260 | 1.54% 2632600

20001 - 30000 61 0436 154148 090% | 1541480
30001 - 40000 : 0214 | 109412 | 0B4% 1094120
40001 - 50000 20 0 S e 054% 527550
50001 - 100000 PR BT 157% 2
100001 & Above Bl T RS 0.386 14303131 8395% 143051310
Total 13988 - | 17040000 00.00 | 170400000
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Category wise List of Shareholders as on 31" March, 2014

ok R G R

Promolers Holding: 5
A Individual Promoters AN TR S| BRI 3867 ¥
B Bodies Corporaie(s) d7esr 26,25 ,
~ Total Promoters Holding 11062507 64.92 |
Public Holding: g i
A Fi's, NAl's & Banks elc 1 63,827 037
B Indhn publicnoluig Private coporalebodes | sa.1sge6 | @An
Total Public Holding 59,77,493 35.08
Grand Total 1,70,40,000 100.00
ix. Shares held in physical and dematerialized depository systern of both NSDL and COSL through
form: their depository participants. As on 3ist March,
The Company's Shares are traded compulsorily in 2014, the status of Shares in physical and
dematerialized form and are available for trading in dematerialized form stood as under:

hho_ | NoteofEaul Shen fdgle) . e ot Share
2 Physical 372880 1.90
Total 1,70,40,000 100.00

x, Mtuuthns | . Address for Correspondence
i For any query related to Annual report, transfer/
dematerialization of shares, dividend, and any other
. matter related to shares, please contact at either of

ny’ "P.lﬂﬂiﬂ ﬂrﬂ lu:ﬂti.'d at Karnal at

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. I.Ihlrtr Shoes Ltd

(Registrar and Share Transfer Agent) Department of Investors' Relations
44, Community Cesntre, 2nd Floor, Tower B, Building No: 8
Naraina Industrial Area Phase- | DLF Cyber City, Phase-ll

New Delhi- 110028 ' Gurgaon - 122 022

Tel - 9] 11-41410592-94 Tel :{91] 124-4616200

Fax : {91) 11-41410591 Fax: [91] 124-4616222

Email; delhi@linkintime.co.in Email: investorcare@libertyshoes.com
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Auditors' Certificate

To the Members of Liberty Shoes Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Liberty Shoes Ltd. for the
year ended 31st March, 2014 as stipulated in clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company
with Stock Exchangels] in India.

The Compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination has been limited to a review of the
procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by

the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of the corporate governance as stipulated

in the said clause. It is neither an audit nor an

s o
In our opinion and to the best of our qurmg I

we certify ;Péﬁ

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Far Pardeep Tayal & Co,
Firm Registration Na. 002733N
Chartered Accountants
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Certification Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement

To the Board of Directors

Liberty Shoes Ltd,

We, the undersigned, in the representative capacity of Il. there has not been any significant changes
Chief Executive Dfficer and CFO & Company Secretary in accounting policies as disclosed in the

respectively, hereby certify to the best of our financial statements of the Company; and
knowledge and belief that : lIl, there are no instances of significant fraud
a. We have reviewed the financial statements of which we had become aware and the
' and the cash flow staternent for the financial involvement therein, if any, of the
year ended 317 March, 2014 and that ; management or an employee having a

significant role in the Company's internal

i. these statements do not contain any ! ;
control system over financiat reporting.

materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
-might be misleading;

i, these statements together present a true
- and fair view of the Company’s affairs and

~ Munish Kakra
CFO &
Company Secretary

Mruh Kumar Gupta
Ehwaml:utwe Officer




%ﬂ TY

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Economy & Market- Outlook

India’s economy is presently the 10th biggest economy in
the world in terms of Gross Domestic Product (GDP).
However, Its growth continued to be subdued with the
2™ successive year of sub 5% GDP growth. Financial
Year 2014 witnessed steep currency depreciation and
rupee after plunging to 48,36 to a US dollar in August
2013, triggered by the expected taper of quantitative
easing in the United States, gradually strengthened and
the year ended with the exchange rate averaging ¥61 per
US dollar in March 2014, due to measures taken by the
Government and the Reserve Bank of India [REI].
Improvement is also recorded on the fiscal front, with
the fiscal deficit declining from 5.7 per cent of GDP in
2011-12 to 4.9 per cent in 2012-13 and 4.5 per cent in
2013-14. The overall economic environrment experience
pessimistic attitude where Industrial activities remained

Jin narrow mode and the demand for consumer and
Gaprtai. guuds cantinued to daﬂma due to 1nﬂatmn and

crf economic rev:mrery in India
of all. amund_l_dmto ment &

again identified this sector as a focus sector in its various
present policies.

Although, share of India’'s exports of this sector has
grown notably in the past yet its share in the global
market is quite insignificant. Indian footwear
manufacturers in order to improve India's share in the
growing global trade, has started focusing more on
innovative design with quality, state-of-the-Art
production technology with committed delivery
schedules and most of themn have their operations now
in compliance with International  Environmental
standards as well as the Certifications.

Strength of Indian footwear sector is mainly derived from
Its command on reliable supply of resources; availability
of quality finished leather, large instatled capacities with.
'fe::hnulogmal competence, targe human capital with s

relat ; :




foreign currency rates are the few risks and areas of
concern associated with the business in which Company
operales.

Liberty believes with its strong brand equity and its
growing reach; more satisfied consumers will have way
for Liberty to support its future success.

Internal Control System and its Adeguacy

Liberty has an adequate internal control system and
comprehensive procedures covering all the financial and
operational functions in order to ensure that Company's
assets are safeguarded and protected; transactions are
authenticated and reported carrectly confirming that the
operations are performed in an efficient and cost
effective manner. The regular and periodic review of the
Annual business plans, detection of risks and emerging
opportunities by the management are the main areas of
the internal control system. Internal audit are conducted
an continuous basis and the audit programme and their
report are regularly reviewed by the audit committee.

The CEO/CFO certification provided elsewhere in the
~ Annual Rapnrt mnfm*tha adequan:y uf irrimnq}-ﬁgnh‘ul
5 L d n}f

i "'Wmm”ﬁtﬁmm s
ason 31" : ,m;nm at Lacs.
Wmmrﬂ?; B Lacs ],

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

accumulated losses of ¥2185.03 Lacs, unrealised profit
on inventory of 2736.30 Lacs and goodwill written off of
%5.39 Lacs [Net of securities premium of ¥910 Lacs] with
the reserves of the Company consequent to the
amalgamation of Wholly Owned Retail Subsidiary with
the Company. Free reserves accounted for 99.97% of the
total reserves as on 31st March, 2014.

Long Term Borrowings: During the year under review,
the Company availed Term Loan of ¥836.%7 Lacs as
against previous year's ¥727.86 Lacs. The putstanding
amount of the Term Loan [Men Current and Current
maturities] as on 31st March, 2014 was T1876.05 Lacs as
against previous year's ¥1300.26 Lacs.

Other Long Term Liabilities: During the year under
review, the other long term liabilities, which consists of
securities received from channel partners, increased by
766,16 Lacs and stood at T493.48 Lacs [Previous year
2427.32 Lacs).

Short Term Borrowings: The amount of working

Capital loan secured through the Company's current.

assets stood at ¥9609.72 Lacs as campared to T9086.60
l.aﬁa“injhe previous year. The increase in borrowings is
ﬂlspj_,l;necausa of merger, Fui'l'her. for short term
requirements, the Company has availed unsecured short
related. pEH‘ﬂEE and the nulstandh\g

Trade | ayable of 2622046 Lacs



Non-Current Investments: At the year end, Liberty's
non-current investments in its Subsidiaries stood at
712193 Lacs [previous year 7260232 Lacs). The
decrease in investments is because of amalgamation of
Wholly Owned Retail Subsidiary with the Company.

Long Term Loans & Advances: Long term loans &
advances amounting to ¥1387.21 Lacs (Previous year
71954.98 Lacs) consists of security deposits of T405.42
Lacs [Previous year ¥133.90 Lacsl, Share Application
Money [pending allotment] paid to cverseas Wholly
Owned Subsidiary of ¥180.49 Lacs [Previous year
7180.49 Lacs) and MAT Credit Entitlernent ¥810.09 Lacs
[Previous year ¥696.33 Lacsl. During the year, the
Company has made a provision of ¥21.56 Lacs [Previous
year TNl Lacs] for the security deposits considered as
doubtful,

Inventories: Inventaries, comprising finished goods, raw
materials, work in process etc, as at 31st March, 2014,
stood at ¥11240.49 Lacs as against previous year's

¥9068.69 Lacs. The ini:maﬁa in Jmenl:ury is mainly

.hecause of amalgam&ﬁnn.

The inwantory._{umnwr ratia fo tha
March, 2014 was 82 days as against
previous rear, The inventory turn of the

g

IBERTY

depreciation, increased from ¥705.03 Lacs to T1414.99
Lacs in 2013-14. The Company's net profit, after
considering a tax provision of ¥307.25 Lacs as against
the previous year's ¥129.15 Lacs, MAT Credit Entitlement
of T187.19 Lacs [Previous year's T116.36 Lacs), a deferred
tax assets of T47.38 Lacs as against previous year's
deferred tax liability of 5.34 Lacs and prior period
expense on account of Income tax for earlier years of
¥2.86 Lacs as against prior period income on account of
income tax for earlier years of T30.3% Lacs stood at
¥1339.45 Lacs in 2013-14 as apainst the Previous year's
T717.30 Lacs,

Finance Costs: Liberty's finance costs stood at ¥1607.27
Lacs in 2013-14 [Previous year's ¥1230.09 Lacsl,
comprising interest on term loans, working capital
loans, other loans and hank charges. Tha incr&aaa in




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Members of
Liberty Shoes Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Liberty Shoes Limited ["the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatary information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial

Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial ‘statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial pesition, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section [3C] of section 211 of the Companies

Act, 1956 |“the Act”|lwhich continue to be applicable

in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
L of General Gircular 15/2013 dated 13

financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:
[al in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;
in the case of the Statement of Profit and Lass,
of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
[c] in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies lAuditors’ Report
Order, 2003 (“the Order”] issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section [4A] of
section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5 of the Order. : :
As required by section 227(3] of the Act, we report
that:
[a] We have obtained all the information and
~ explanations which to the best of our knowledge
~and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

‘audit;

(6] In our opinjon, proger books: of account s
required by law have been kept by the Company
: t:s as appears from our. nation of t




I
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Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date)

al The Company has maintained proper records

showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

During the year, there exists a reqular programme
of verification of fixed assets and which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
During the year, the Company has not disposed off
any major part of the fixed assets. Thus the going
concern status of the Company is not affacted.

As explained to us, the physical verification of the
inventory was carried out at reasonable intervals
by the Management during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures of

physical verification of inventory followed by the

ement are reasonable and adequate in

! o the size of the Company and the nature
~of its business. .
- In_-;ur opinion and accarding to tha inf

physi - rmrds re nut '.hﬁql
in relation to the operation of the

V.

In our opinion and according to information and
explanations given to us, there is adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard
to purchase of inventory, fixed assets and with regard
to sale of goods and services. During the course of
our audit, we have neither come across nar we have
been informed of any major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control system.
al According to information and explanations given
to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
contracts ar arrangements referred to in section
301 have been entered into the  register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1954,

bi In our npinlﬂn and according to infarmation and




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

cl As at 31" March, 2014, according to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, following
are the particulars of disputed dues on account of Excise Duty, Income Tax and VAT which have not been deposited:

" The Central Bxcise Act,

2,99,75,448

November 2004 o

. Eau:l and

fitaty h
F-i

_ o al:-:uh'.lulat&d tnsﬁes at
"2_014 and it has not incurred *;qsﬁ

ml Ae::prdmg te information and explanations given to
- us and on an overall examination of the balance

Exclse Duty
1944 June 2005 and ‘Service Tax Appellate
May 2006 to June 2006 Tribunal, New Delnl
Service Tax Act, 1994 | Service Tax on GTA Services 2.33,486 January 2005 to Commissioner Appeals
March 2007 {Delhi 11}, New Delhi
Service Tax Act, 1994 [ Service Tax an GTA Services 295112 April 2005 to Commissioner Appeals
March 2007 {Delhi 1), New Delhi
Punjab Value Added Tax, Valug Added Tax on 10,13,016 Financial Year 2006-07 Deputy Commissioner
2005 account of classification of (Appeals)
goods at different rate of tax
Punjab Value Added Tax, Valug Added Tax on 22,30,998 Financial Year 2007-08 Deputy Commissioner
2005 acoount of classification of (Appeals)
oods at difterent rate of tax
J&K Value Added Tax, Value Added Tax on 31,76,668 Financial Year 2007-08 and Commissiongr
2005 account of classification of 2008-09 (Appeals)
goods at different rate of tax | -
Income Tax Act, 1961 Non-deduetion of 311,878 ‘Financial Year 2010-11 Commissioner of Income Tax
TDS u/s 194H & Inlerest {Appeats)-Dethi
: _an late deposit ur'ms |
mr‘r” IR IREE Py : I

sheet of the Company, we report that no funds

lnng-tam'i ]mrn mant.

raised on ppommnn ‘basis have been used for

nations given to




Equity & Liabilities

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Fesarves & Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Deferrad Tax Liability (Wet)
: Ciher Long Term Borrowings
28 Long Term Provisions
Current Liabilitias
Shart Term Borrowings
Trade Payables
DOther Gurrent Liabilities
“Short Term Provisions

Total
ASSETS
Fixed Assets
Tanpible Assets
Intanglble Assets
L‘amerWum In Prograss

Non-Current Investments.

Long term Loans & Advances

Other Non-Cument Assels
| Inventories

mamm

Cash and Bank Balances

Shart term Loans & MWn::EE

| Total
| Significant Accounting Policies

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
*Previoiss year figures are not comparable
biing standatane, Reler fo Nofe 2.27,10

Balance Sheet
as at 31% March, 2014

2.1
2id

23
24
2.5
2

a7

28

29
210

a1
21
211

212
243
2.14

215
216
217
218

210 2.27

17,04,00,000

1,20,52,18,600

12,08,91,934
4,63,00,680
4,83.48,501

2344502 |

97,89,55,932

822046379 |

22.73.41.413

5,78,32,060

98,48,10,215
87,59.280
369,393

1,22,38,091
13,87,21,327

1124049179
1,15,65,85,434
7,14.73,962

183673311 |

17,04,00,000

0,517,087
5,10,38,910
42731901

91,66,88,212
69,99,17,109
16,33,26,056

86.18,04,598
1,02,52,291
23,02,363

18,54,98,222

.....

i1 1393850007

' 1,48,00,806

GLIIEHT\'

(Amaunt in T}

1,56,42,50,007

18,8047 848

1,78.49.41,183

1,33.01,79.731

190,68,68,622
96,75,20,064
) 13.16,42,264
: 21,19,19,447 2.21,79,59,397

3,54,61,39,128

3,54,81,39,128 |

%




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Revenue from Operations
Sales
Other Operating Revenues
Less:
Excize Duty

Other income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
| Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Goods in Process and Stock-In-Trade
Employae Bangfil Expanses
Finance Cosl
Depreciation & Amortisations
Other Expanses
Excise Duty

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional and
| exiraordinary items and lax

| Exceptional tlems
| Profit before Tax

| Provision for taxation

| Curent fax

MAT Credit Entitlement
Income tax for earfier years
Dieterred Tax

Praofil for the year

Earring Per Share of $10/- each

Basic & Diluted

Raslc & Diluted (Balore Exceplional items)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

* Frawous year figures are nof comparable
{rafng standaione. Refer fo Nafe 227,10

2.19

2.20

221

222
2.23
2.24
21
2.25

2.26

1
210227

(Amount in T)

5006010050 [ 0 3.52,12.92,261 s
41,19,502 | SRS 1.36.,80.220
17133108 [ 4839006443 | 178025170 | 33620563
484,279,437 3,36,59,07,633
2.53,2002900 | [ 1,78,23,26,045
128010 P (7.34.53.965)
57980888 | 0 | 308520886 b
16,07,27.060 e 12,30,08 963 ¢
110656651 - [HESEERRIRES §.05,11,523
131.27,03.883 08,84,66,292
17,73.257 (46,24,453)
3,29,28,55,201
7,24,52,342
16,48,639
7,05,03,503

3,07.25,101
{1,87,19,534)
2,86.433

(47,38,030)

1,29,14,840
(1,16,36,120)

(30,39,064) 5,
5,34,320 (1226024 |
7,17,20827 |

421 B
432 B




T

Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31" March, 2014 (Amount in 2)

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax, Inferest and extra ordinary items 188743828 |
p Adjustments for: '
i Unirealised Forgion Exchange Differance {41,81,905)
b Depreciation 8.05,11,523
£ - Loss/{Gain) on sale of Fixad Assels (nef) 19,48,839
[ Bank & Other Interest (23,51,372)
e Provision for doubtiul dehis (72.15.172)
Diperating Profit before working capital changes 25,73,05, 186
Adjustments for: _
Trade & Other Raceivahles {8,24.03,009)
Inventories (7.85,36,759)
Loans & Adyances 146,531,100
Tradle & Other Fayables 9,92.32.812
g Cash generated from Oparations 26,03,19.930
i Direct Taxes Paid (1,15,80,475)
(e Cash Flow before exira ordinary iiems 26.87,31 464
R Extra Ordinary ltems v
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 26,87,31,464
i B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
i Purchase of Fixed Assets (8.91,77,702)
i . Sala of Fixed Assets 18,49,320
4 Bank and Dther Interast 23.51,322
. . (Increasa)/Decrease in Fixed Deposits with Banks for Margin Money against LOs/BGs {6,46,950)
! (Increase) Detraase in Invesiments -(9,80,77 500)
B Net Cash used in Investing Activities (16,37,01,510)
G CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
; Fmaaaggﬁ:fn long ferm borowings 7.27,86,200
Repayment of long term borrowings (2,99,84,908)
Interest paid s ! EH 82.40,319)
. : (7,54,39,027)
et Iunfa e/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents . 95,90,927
quivalents (Opening Balance : 1 1a,am.
u iud Foreign Exchange Difference _ ﬂ,m,m
_Wmum (Closing Balance) 3,16,42,26

70,55,780

1,96,83,467
8,26,56,601
22244416

13,16,42,264




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Liberty Shoes Ltd is a public company domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 on 3" September, 1986. The
shares of the Company are listed on two stock
exchanges in India i.e National Stock Exchange of
India [NSE) and BSE Limited IBSE). The Cormpany is
engaged in the business of manufacturing and
trading of footwear and accessories through its
retail and wholesale network.

Mote 1.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
al Basis of preparation of Financial Statements.

'"'":"‘::'9"'r.r'!'.. Lo .
pade ST

The financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India [Indian
GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
nictified under Section 211(3C] of the Companies
Act, 1956 ["the 1956 Act”] [which continue to be
appllcahta in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the 2013 Act”) in terms
of General Circular 15/2013 dated 13"

September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs] and re!auant_- ovisions of the 1956

1|t

Excise Duty and Taxes, wherever applicable.
Serap, if any, at the year-end does not form part
of the closing inventory.

Fixed Assets and Capital work in progress
Fixed assets are stated at original cost [net of
CENVAT credit availed, wherever eligible} but
including freight inward, duties, taxes and
other incidental expenses relating to
acqmsztron and installation thereof, Capital
work in progress includes cost of fixed assets
under installation and other incidental
expenses,

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed assels is provided on
pro rata basis by Straight Line Method [SLM]
at the rates and in the manner prescribed
in the schedule XV of the Companies Act,
1956 or at the rates determined based on
management’s estimate of econemic useful
life of particular asset, whichever is higher.
Fied assets costing below 35,000/~ are

fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

Operating Lease
Leases where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risk and benefits of

ownership of the lease term are classified as
L

rating lease payments are
pense in the Statement of
raight line basis over the




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2014

present value of liability for past services is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss
every year, The difference, if any, between
the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of
ermployees at the year end and the balance
of funds with LIC is provided for as liability
in the books.

kl Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
gre capitalized as part of the cost of such
assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue in the peried in which they are
incurred,
Foreign Exchange Transactions
lil Assets and liabilities relating to foreign
currency transactions remaining unsettled
at the year-end are converted into Indian
rupees at closing rates and any gain or loss
~ arisen lﬁdjuatad in Statement of mertnnd
- Loss.
[iﬂ Gains/losses arising out of filxtumiuns Jn

 foreign -m:hangn ra’tas between thi'

5 : ,ﬂm
reco hmﬁm ﬂm atement Pwma
Luﬂg under the hanﬂ "thtnﬂ* EEE

Fluctuation”, o
[lll] The difference hemre-e
?ﬂ'[ Al

nl

hedge the foreign currency risk are marked
to market as at the year end and the
resultant exchange gain or loss is
recognised in the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

Neon maonetary foreign currency items are
carrled at cost and accordingly the
investment in foreign subsidiary is
expressed in Indian Currency at the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction,

Provision for Taxation

Provision for taxation is made taking into
consideration the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 and Wealth Tax Act, 1957. Adjustment, if
any, arising out of the assessment is made in
the year the assessment is completed.

Provision for Deferred Taxation

Deferred tax has been prmiﬂed for all tlming _

v
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

21.2 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
(Amount in )

The Company has one class of Equity. Shares having a par value of 210/~ gach, Each shareholder is eligible for one vole per share hetd—|
in the Company. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company, if any, Is subject to approval of the members in the
ensuing general meeting, excepl in the case of interim dividend, if declared. In the event of liquidation of the Company, Equity !
Shareholders shall be entitled to receive the remaining assets, after the distribution to preferred shareholders, if any, in proportion to
thelr shareholding.

514 Detail of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

s st 315t Marh, 2014
ol Shares | % of shareholding No. of Shares | % of shareholding

e

o=
e
MNo

' Equity Shares of 210/- each fully paid
Geofin Investments Private Limitzd
Sh, Satish Kumar Gupla (Karta)

Ui A ?ﬂ'ﬁﬁ e "

WSS Ol 888,584 521

pi i L A et .
o e A T Y T S b=

Note 22 Reserves & Surplus
2.2 Capital Reserve
222  Secuorilies Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of fhe year
Add: Additions/{Utilisations) during the year
Adjustments on account of amalgamation _ :
Balance af the end of the year ‘ 2,17,20,644
General Reserve 2 Tl ) '__ 4y 4
Balance at Ihe beginning of the year - Tt 86,70,09,364
Add: Transfer from surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss Vi 6,00,00.000
 Balance at the end of the yeer i b : 927009364
Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss b wpsgie ) A
Balance at the beginning of the year h : 43,29,91,062
Add: Profit for the year L R ; TA7.28521
50,47,20,589

Less: - i ; . : i
Transfer to General Resenve i 10,00,000 i £,00.00,000
Proposed Dividend R : -
Dividend Distribution Tax WA A3 980 ] -
Adjustments on account of Balance of Loss taken over 2, ' ' =

due to amalgamation &

Adjustments on account of Unrealised Profiton Inventory. * !

due to amaigamation of ) 1 e el T
‘Goodwill written off on amalgamation of Subsidiary Co. Dieais 000

Balance althe end of the year VA 44,47,20,589
Total Reserves & Surplus i TS 1,39,38,50,007
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Note 2.3 Long Term Borrowings

(Amount in ¥)

| Non Current | Current Maturties| o Current | Current Maturities |
231  Secured SRR _ |
Term Loans

(1) from Banks: : |

Rupee Term Loans 117935926 . 'B4517.060  9.0537.410 3,15.23.543|

(i) from Others: e L - .

Rupee Term Loans 2056006 21,95.348 46,39 627 3325444 |

Total 1208901834 68713417  9,51,77,037 3,48,48,087

Less: Amount disclosed unde other 5 Ty : i
Gurrent Liabilities (Refer Note 2.9.1) £ | - BT 1307 . 3,48, 48,987

Net Long Term Borrowings 120891934 . gsi70m i

{Amaunt in 2)

Repayment terms and securiy fo the outstanding fong term borrowings (Including current maturities) as at 3151 March, 2014

(1) from Banks _ e
Term Loan from HOFC Bank Exclusive charge on the assets financed under 14,14.00,000 | 8 Quarterly instalimerits of 244.44 Lacs et
il Term Loan and Equitatie mortgane of land & gach, 16 Quartarly instaliments of +
building including hypothecation of plant & 27,78 Lacs each and 20 Quarterly . ;;-ir"ﬁ
machinery situated at Village Bhagwanpur, Installments of ¥30.70 Lacs each i
Hoorkee, Utiarakhand and 2nd Charge on s b
Current Assets of the Company, :ﬁ; R
Term Laan from INDUSIND Bank | Secured against hypothecalion of assets of 88,54,167 | 100% in 2014-15 e B
. the Company financed under Tem Loan and .
Corporate Guarantes of Liberly Shoes Lid and
: | Geofin Investments Pvt. Lid.,
Vehicle Loans from HOFC Bank | Hypathecation of Vehicles 1.85.84,324 | 55% in Monthly Installment in 201415
! . =T i 31% in Manitily tnstalimient in 2015-16
ol 3 A . 14% in Manthly Installment in 2016-17
Vehicle Loans frorm (CICH Bank Hypotfiecation of Vehicles 12501421 | 20% in Monthly Installment in 2014-15
s : 33% in Manthly Installment in 2015-16
' 6% in Monthly instaliment jn 2016-17
- 1% In Monthty Installment in 2017-18
Vehicle Laans from HOFC Bank. | Hynothecation of Vehicles 113,085 | 100% in Monthly Installmant in 2074-15
Total 18,24,52,997
Vehicle Loans from BAAW ‘Hypothecation of Vehicles 34,97.456 | 42% in Monthly Instaliment in 2014-15
Financial Services 46% in Monthly Instaliment in 2015-16
- 12% in Monthly Installment in 2016-17
Vehicle Loans from Tata Hypothecation of Vehicle 11,68.078 | 22% in Monthly Installment in 2014-15
Capital Ltd. : i 24% in Monthiy Installment in 2015.16
; 27% in Menthly Installment n 2016-17
. | 27% in Monthly Instaliment in 2017-18
Vehicle Loans from Kotak Hypothecation of Vehicle 4,86,820 | 100% In Monthly Instaliment in 20714-15
Mahindra Prime Lig, =5
Total 51,52,354

] IF- i EmiE " L4

o
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2014

Note 2.6

Note 2.6

| Note2.7
27.1

212

Note 2.8

Note 2.9
2481

282

Note 2.10

" Deferred Tax Liabillty (Net)

Balanice at the beginning of the year

Add: for the year

Balance at the end of the year
Other Long Term Borrowings

Security Deposts

Total Other Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Provisions
Provigion for Gratulty
Total Long Term Provisions
Short Term Borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
trom Banks:
{Secured apainst hypothecation of Company's entiré stock of raw
maerials, stock In process, finished goods, consumables, stores and
spares, finished goods In stores, In'transit and with shippers at port
awaiting shipment for exports, receivables, cheques, bank drafts and all
other current assets and 2nd paripassu charge on Plant & Machinery;)
Total Secured Loang
Unsecured
Loans and Advances from Related Parties
Shor Term Loans
from Others
Total Unsecured Loans
Total Shorl Term Borrowings
Trade
Trade Payables for goods & services
(Includes aund__nr Creditors)
Total Trade Payables
Dther Current Liabilities ;
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (refer Note 2.3.1)
- from Banks : '
from Others
Total
Dther Payables
Advances from Customers
Expenses Payable
Other Liabilitles
Total
Total Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions :
Provision for faxation (et of MAT Credit Entitiement)
Provision for Gratuity
Pravision for Excise Duty
‘Proposed Dividend
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
Total 8horl Term Provisions

-:'ﬁ;in.S‘B&mi'

'El?‘.ﬁﬂ%' }

49348501

(Amount in T) |

T s aSistiareh, 2014 [ESIOMAGREET

5,05,04,590
534,320
~ 5,10,38,910

01

4,27,3191

4,27,31,901

90,86,60,282

90,86,60,262

82,271,930
B2,27,930
ﬂ1liﬂllil| 2

§9,99,17,100

68,89,17,108

3,15,23,543
133,265,444

_3,48,48,987

42191433

6,16,14,167

2,46,71,469

12,84,77,069
16,33,26,056

12,78,720

3




Note 2.11 EIIIE_I_H.E-EI'E

13,08 87,805

Buflging 234892019
Plant & 373 76ATI

Fumiture & 557,75 450

Vehiclas 120841725
" oie 82156035

Moulds | 238784489

Tangible Assets (Not under Lease)

66.44.834

3002883

22,99,65.835

5,80,28,266 |
31590444

1,56,47.662

6463150 | 7689.87486 374725632

Tl Tonile 1600806894 36900766

15500
11989252

241754

24,1754

7962850

1758875

3480

543488

6.88.10,772

21183597

4;18.46,991

37185950

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2014

13.06,67.805

71,06.568 1| 165081247

0| 36265083

4200795  13362n2 )

33081853

107749607 | 6009571 |

1.52,00.947 76994734

17287220 4,49,82,985

1,36,42,835 #52 15,135 .

20,40,04,072 86,15,94,508|

79601869 | 4656221

B105%

- 38,10,536

10,0965

861767701




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Note 2.13

| Note 2.14

| MNote2.15

| Note 216

Nole 217

DAk R TR Y

llun-[:nt Investments (Non-Trade)

i v B T

Invesiments in Government Securities {Valued at Cost)
{6 Years Mational Saving Certificates \All Issue |
Equity Share (Unquoted, Fully Paid up)
In Subsidiaries (Valugd &t cost)
Liberty Retall Revolutions Limited
10650000 {Pravioss year 10650000) Egulty Shares of B0/~ gach lully paid

W
1 23

_ Asal 31t March, 2014

Nil {Previous year 500000 Fully Convertible Debentise of 3100/ each fully paid : X 3 =

Liberty Fool Fashion Maddle Easl FZE
1 {Previous year 1) Equity Share of UAE Dhiram 10.00,000 fully paid

Total Non-current Investmants
Aporegats amount of Quoted Investments
Apareoale amount of Unguated Investments
Aggregate Markel Valus of Duoted |nvesiments

Long term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured and considered gdod unless stated otherwise)
Capital Advance
Sacurity Deposits
«|o Related Parlits
=10 Onhers

Share Application Mongy pald to Subsidiary (Fending Allotment)
Unsecured Loans to Subsidiary
AT Creadit Entitlement

Less: Frovision for doubtiul sécurity deposits o others
Total Long term Loan & Advances

Other Non-current Assets
{Unsecured and consigared good unless stated oherwise)
Total Other Non-currenl Assels
Inventories (As valued and cerfified by the Management)
Raw Materials
Goods in Process
Finkshed Goods
Manulaciured
Traded
Packing Materials.
Stoms & Spares
01 & Luitiricants.
Total Inventories

Trade Receivables
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Diehits owlstanding for & period excesding six months from the due date
Considered goad
Congidered doubiful
(Othet Dabis
Considered good
Total
Less: Prowision for doubtiul debts
Total Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash sgulvalants
Bakances with banks:
I Current ALcounts
Chequis on hand _
Cash in hand Including imprest
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Margin Mangy deposit for LC/Bank Guarantees)®
Total Cash and Bank Balances

(Amount in

18.60,39,000
5,00,00.000

1,21,93.257
26,02,32,257

26,02,32,257

10,41,431

1,33,90,725
1,80.48,696
8,60,00,000
6,36, 33,368

19.71,14,220

16.15,998

19,54,98,222

26,20 26.455
13,03,05,371

632253908
3,30,78,708
1,66,43 841
2.68,87,070

12,249,696

13

L

90,68,68,622

6,70,18,105
267,712,536

90,05,10,859

09.43,01.600
257,72.536

eI 20064

1.96,83 467
8,26.58,601

70:55.780
22244416

13,16,42,264
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2014
(Amount in ¥)
Short-term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwisa)
Avances recoverable in cash or in kind or for the value to be received 13,54,24 548
i Security Deposit for fess than 12 Months
d 1o Related Parfles 7
fo Othiers 1,13.04.708
Balance with Extise and other Statutory Authorifies 5,01,51.235
(including service tax, VAT recoverable and taxes paid under protest)
Prepald Expenses | 59,97, 430
Loans and advances 1o amployees 00,41,526
Total Short-term Loans & Advances 21,19,19.447
. Note 218 Dﬂmﬂpmuru Ilnnm
Freight 1,29,573
v Miscellansous Income 5713247
ot Gain on Exchange Rate Fluctuations 76,70,400
i Bad Debis Recoversd 176,000
o Total Operating Income. AT
| Note2.20  Other Income
3 ~ Bank and Other Interest (Tax deducted at Source Re. 3.01 Lacs 23,51,322
L [Previous Year Rs. 1.94 Lacs])
~ Total Other Income ; 23,561,322
_' Note 221 wuﬂmmmmmmnmm Goods Purchased
i - (a) Raw Materials (Refer to Note 2.27.23)
M | Stock al the beginning of fhe year 26,50,11,162
| _ M&mﬂmmnmmm 1,52.90,15,655
L 1,70,40,26,837
TR - w Slockal the end of the war 29
R Raw Materials Consumed 1,58,11,00,382
B [0 {lﬂ Hmmnufm 26,1
L e mwmmwmmmm (a+b) 1.15%%

| Note2.22  Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Goods in Pracess. mmn-mm

g -.{ﬁ m&ﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬂl.“'[., Ve
i e : Trade 45,99,76,189

th.{.,, S 13,93,05,371

i 59,92,81,560

; .{b} mwmmﬂmﬂfdmhm

~ Finished Goods 409302718
11,65,24,877
__ S2BTE%

(7,94,53,965)

36,39,11,066
61,50,000
216,97 943
47.61,877

39,65,20,886

11.62,37 847
20,02,472
47,686,644

MM&& R Dhe Vel '  12,30,08,969

foBanks
mmmmiﬁhwﬁ}
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Mote 2.25  Other Expenses
{a) Manufacturing Expenses

Freight Inwards
Upper Produgtion Charges
0il & Lubricants
Electricity Charges
Repalrs to Machinery
Land Lease Rent
Franchise Fee

Total

(i) Administration, Selling and Other Expenses
Packing Materials Consumed
Printing & Stationery
Clalms
Taur, Travelling and Conveyance
| Feas and Taxes _
i Postage, Telegram, Telephone and Telex
. Subscriptions
B Advertisements
Hent
Dosalions
Export CIF Expenses
Fraight Outward
Samples
Auditors' Remuneration:
Statutory Audil Fee
Tat Audit Fee
. Certification Fee.
Cost Audil Fee
Miscallaneous Expenses.
" Enlertainment Expanses
Commission
Sales Promation Bqaerm._s
Newspapers & Periodicals
Dabts written off _
Provision for doublful debis (reter to Note 2.27.14)
Consultancy & Professional Charges
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses-Building
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses-Others
Loss o transfer of Duty Credil

Total .
Total Other Expenses (a + b)

Note 2.26  Exceptional ltems (Net)
Profit on Salle of Fixed Assets
Loss on Sale of Fluad Assels

(Amount in Z)

B,65,408
8,23,18.418
2.52,03,922 |
B,18,56.313
2,78,56,705

149,392
7,80,00,000

~2850,50,158

13,10,86,522
54,10,208
28491283
5,43,75,002
752,654
2,60,47,603 o
1,08.70,048 a
445152
12,60,56.908.
2,32,98.955
638,400
1,11,92,515
5,18,24,135
1,74,661

6,00,000
80,000
20,000

100,000
29,49,365
9.82,50,000
B2,17.284
2.93,11,225
4,64,08,581
180348
62,01,037
(1216,172)
166,50008 |
1315122
1.11,82.946
34,50,140

_70,34,16,134
98,84,66,292

(3.27,525)
22.76,364

 19,48.830




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2014

Note 2.27 NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
2271 Details of Managerial Remuneration:

{Amounl in )

Payment and provision for remuneration to:

Executive Director(s) 61,50,,000

Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956, for calculation of
commission paid/payable to directors:

{Amount in ¥)

H LN
fee of T18,00,000/- [Previous 'jrear INILD to $h Blhnh
Indapand'ent mracxm e st .
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

requisite approvals of the Central
Government obtained by the Company in
this regard, the Company has paid/provided
for franchise fees of 2115 Lacs [Previous
year 7600 Lacs| to LE and 840 Lacs
[Previous year 700 Lacs) to LGMD.

Further, considering the development in
relation to resolution of long pending
dispute amongst the partners of LE and
innumerable benefits of unlocking the
shareholders value through the acquisition
of tangible and intangible assets of LE and
LGMD, currently available to the Company
under aforesaid arrangements, the
Company has proposed the acquisition of
the assets from the above firms and is
presently working on the modalities o
implement the same.

'Al,sn duﬂng the yea

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Year %1,35,31,086/-) against finished goods
lying in stocks as on 31" March, 2014 and
the difference of two has been recognized
separately in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
The registration process of certain portion
of land at Libertypuram, Karnal, already in
possession with the Company since
beginning, is in process of administrative
compliances and s expected to be
completed shortly.

During the year under consideration, the
scheme of amalgamation of M/s Liberty
Retail Revolutions Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, with the
Company has been approved by the Hon'ble
High Court of Punjab & Haryana and
Hon'ble High Court of Dethi. The Company
has completed the necessary formalities to
give eﬁeﬂ‘ amh:l amatgumtlun. Furﬂmr.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

2.27.12 Contingent Liabilities (Amount in2)

‘Bank Guarantees Issued on befialf of the Company submitted with various 47476091
Institutional custamers in lerms fo thnlr orders. :
Letter of Credits 3,956 6,49,65,379

) O account ofdisllowance of egitimate redit of GENVAT agains Excise Duty/ 33875448
- Education Cess' for the period from November 2004 to June 2005, May 2006t0 ' i
Juﬂﬁfﬂﬂﬁ financial year 2002-03 and EUN-U‘J CESTAT, while admitting
Compary's appeal, directed to deposit €39 Lacs under protest and has
granted stay.
Hmiun 'Fundmu Tamiitr N .2}5”139}3__1:5.
Corporate Gwanlw given 1o bank i securing Working capal llmﬂs ofreall & - 100000000

*

My It‘rﬁﬁmTax d&frmdisputadh:.r the Gmnpanjr felating to TS {F‘r 2&10«11 I
; auaﬂnst whtuh nppml filed I:-;rthe Company

m:am ruarznuma zuuw zma‘-ua&zmam 12203204 L 200m e




Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Balance Sheet s
{Amount in T}

' Opening Balance 3,56.63.106
| Add: Provision for the year -
| Total 3,56.63,706
Less: Amount withdrawn during the year 1215172 |
Clpsing balance 2,83,88.534
Trade Receivables (Refer to Note No. 2.16) 2.67,712,536
L Securily Deposits to Others (Refer to Note No. 2.93) 16,15,998
2.2715 During the year, considering the non %7 09.581) and writing off of the Furniture &
recoverability of some of the debts, the Fixtures at few of the retail outlets of the
Company has written of the debts amalgamated Company for ¥91,54,777/-
amounting to 40,78,715/- [Previous year [Previous year ZINill. The Profit/|Loss|
£22.73.927/-. arisen on such sale/adjustments, net of

accumulated depreciation, has separately

2.27.16 Sales/Adjustment in the Gross Block of
been reflected in Note No. 226 as

Fixed Assets amounting to %4,94,68,628/-

(Previous year ¥84,53,380/-) includes sale Excopine Il
of surplus Land & Building having book Additions/Adjustments in the Gross Block of
glga “for %2,07,45,326/- IPrevious year Fixed Assets and Depreciation/Adjustments
~ ZNill, Mach __'\','3_,'ﬁ?-_lll;l_ﬁ;;g;ﬁh_-.-,ﬂtﬂunt of for _th?-_lj’,'l&_l'i_l?ﬂl_.in Mote No. 2.11 includes
' replacements, for ¥93.70,296/- [Previous adjustments on account of merger of
e r_m,*m.?ﬂf-l.?eh!_@.@sfo_r!’%;ﬁ:ﬂm-;«~_ - Company's wholly owned subsidiary (wos)
[Previous  year | %50,68,826/-), Office T ~ detailedas under; i
quipments for ¥4,99,195/- [Previous year S IR e
s SRS e L SIS ot e {Amount in ¥)

Building 644,834 | 6644834 7706568 | '

Plant& Equipments | 87726740 | 207005 380238351 4201 363 111432 42207795 |
Fumilue & Ftwes | 24566153 | 208300562 | 2209658351 2476311 | B3 6 | 107749607

Vehicles 3,08,87 411 8140855 | 39026266 13005648 | 2204209 | 15209847

Office Equipments 10607049 | 20082595 31590444| 7232326 548 1,72.87.220

Moulds 15647562 15647552  1,38,42.93 o 13842985

Total L) 50,80,539 | 23,482 36, 6| 10,86,00,151 ) 20,40,04,072

~ Softvare S0] 24 0Ts| 6SN| 188508 | 381053
Total : ; _ 18,565,036 | 3910536 |
Grand Total (A + B) 0,804,030 | 23,72,34261 | 36,33,18,300 | 11,06,55,65 9,72,58,957 | 20,79,14,608




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

{Amount in %)

Ir...

S i i

4 Basic & Diluted

: Profit after Taxation (A) 717,28 527

U Weighted average number of Equity Shares (B) 1.70,40,000
Mominal value per Equity Share i R 10.00

| Basic & Diluted Earnings per share (A/B) R O 421

L 2.271% Related Party Transactions Chartered Accountants of India,

' The Company has made the following Al Transactions between the Company
_ transactions with related parties as and related parties and the status
! defined under the provisions of Accounting of outstanding balances as at
P Standard 18 jssued by |Institute of 31" March, 2014
Olg : (Amount in ¥
8 ) ]

aRsnotons Ty VIR SR W Ll e R s e

0 H&c_ﬂhlnﬂ.ﬂTSBMm_s ' _ 1,:?.52_.54& 18 35,156 1,29,180 1,97,26,982
1 . : (27,62,98) {1,20,83,583) (81,960) (117.432) (1,49.95,960) |
| Baleof Goads g Ve 3,30,13,602 o - 38013602 |
| 1{35,27,03.430) (2,36,86,127) () () (376479587 |
| License Agreements : 10,71,01,600 - I R T T
| (Franchise Fee & Licensing (-} (19,91,56,100) () ) (199158,100) f =
i | Feeincluding Service Tax) : i 5 o b
 Wages - 172,234 1,82,00,000 59100 2628
I8 mnuﬂanaﬁ"g;m (4 (3,08,33,929) (61,50,000) (30,15,000) ts,ﬂﬂ,aam bt
| employess anl ; i
*;—- Wrﬂmehlsmma ) - 2 3 :
_' 15! (9,80,68,500) (4500) | (3,000) -xa,ap.-rﬁ;mm_
i ,memn : s 27,4520,000 . - - 27 45.20,000
4 i (4|  (288825000) ) ()| (288825000
| Repayment of Loans g 26,64,70,000 Wit 26,64,70,000
das il ) (29,77,00,000) Ol ol (<) (29,77,00,000)

Faath | h 16,95,666 4 v 18,95 666
i i M e m.f-uzaa - H (A ) (11,50.246)
B O

(18,47,95,759) {50, 'EE ?51} b 5 -} [1& 98, 22.51‘;!}
2 1,15,86,311 1,684 : o AT 54.735
() (63,30,221) ,33.628) (64,63,844)
- 1,79,84,029 - 1,79,84,029
a Long Tarm Loans & Advances e g2 - - -
Hily (9,50,00,000) ) {8,50,00,000)
Mon-Current Investments 2 - %
(Non-Trade) (5,00,00,000) (=) (5,00,00,000)

Gorporate Guarantee - :
{10,00,00.000) =) il (10,00,00,000)
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Bl Detail of Related Parties and description of
relationship:
il Subsidiary Companies :

Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East FZE,
Liberty Retail Revolutions Ltd [Erstwhile]
where Key Management
Personnel/ Relative of Key Management
Persennel has significant influence:

Geofin Investments Private Ltd., Liberty
Group Marketing
Enterprises,
Sanjeev

il Entities

Bansal

Liberty Innovative Outfits
World Constructions Pvt. Ltd.,

il Key Management Personnel:

Division,
Liberty Footwear Co,
Charitable Trust,
Ltd., Little

Liberty

ivl

1] Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta 2] Sh. Adarsh
Gupta 3] Sh. Shammi Bansal 4] Sh. Sunil
Bansal 5] Sh. Adeesh Kumar Gupta
6] 5h. Satish Kumar Goel

Relatives of Key Management Personnel:
S/Sh. Harish Kumar Gupta, Raman Bansal,
Vivek Bansal, Anupam Bansal [Brothers of
Directors)

Sh. Ayush Bansal, Sh. Manan Bansal, Sh.
Pranav Gupta, Sh. Anmol Gupta [Sons of
Directors) '

Mote: Receiving the services from Key
Management Personnel and their relatives
includes rent and land lease charges.

cl Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties: (Amount in Z)
Subsidiary Receiving of Services | Liberty Retall Revolutions Shoe Upper 27 62,985
Limited ‘Production Charges
Receiving of Services Geofin Investments Rerd for Office Premises 1,01,12.400
' Private Limited
Little World Constructions Rent 3
Private Limited
Liberly Foatwear Co. | Rent for Office Premises 6,33.708 |
Sanjeev Bansal FRent for Office Premi 4,50,000
Charitable Trust edical facilities 8,87 475
' i for employees : ;o
Sh, Harish Kumar Gupla : Rent 2 117,432
Entities where Sale of Goods Liberty Retail Revolutions Saleof Goods 35,27,93,430
Key Management  Limited manufactured and deal
Personnel / Relative in'by the Company & W
of Key Managemen Liberty Innovative Outfits ‘Sale of Goods 23686127
Personnel has Limited manufaciured and deal e
significant influence 2 inby the Company 7
- License Agreements Liberty Enterprises * Franchise Fee 6,74,16,000 |
HESE { Th g (including service tax) y
Liberty Group ~ Franchise Fee 7,86,52,000
Marketing Division (including service {ax) '
Liberty Footwear Co. - LicenseFee 5,30,80,100
:  {including Service Tax)
Payment of Salary, Liberty Group Salary, Wages and 3,08,33,929
Wapes and other benefits | Marketing Division ~other benefits |
T employees
Purchase of Shares Geofin Investments ‘Purchase of Shares of 9.80,68,500
Private Limited Liberty Retail
Revolutions _I_.imitsd
Loans Taken Geofin Investments Unsecured Short || 28,86,25,000
Private Limited Term Loans B
29,77,00,000

i Repayment of Loans

Interest paid/payable

11,50,246
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— - -—e - 1 -
fic | PoymentofSalay, | Sh AdeshKurar Gupta | Salay, Wages and 12,0000
Wages and other benefits other benefits
to employees Sh. Sunil Bansal Salary, Wages and 12,00,000
Jad other benefits i
Sh, Shammi Bansal Salary, Wages and 12,00,000 |
other benefils |
Key Management Sh. Adeesh Gupta Salary, Wages and 12,00,000 |
Personnel __ ather benefits ,
ah. Satish Kumar Goal Salary, Wages and 13,50,000 |
other benefils !
Receiving of Services | Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta Rent 31,960 |
5h. Satish Kumar Goel Professional Services  18.00 .
| Purchase of Shares Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta Purchase of Sharesof [ = 1,500
Liberty Retail Revolutions | = .
Limited
Sh. Adeesh Kumar Gupta Purchase of Sharesof | 1,500
. Liberty Retail Revolutions
hi Limited
i Sh. Adarsh Gupta Purchase of Sharesof | 1,500
Liberty Retail Revolutions |
_ : Limited 5
Relatives of Key Payment of Salary, Sh. Rarman Bansal Salary, Wages and 1140000
Management - Wages and other benefits other benefits - : it
Personnel to employees Sh. Vivek Bansal Salary, Wapes and 1140000 = =
Sh. Anupam Bansal Salary, Wages and R i
other bengfits i
Sh. Ayush Bansal Salary, Wages and :
i other benlits _
Sh. Manan Bansal Salary, Wages and
_other benefits
Sh. Pranav Gupta Salary, Wages and
_olher benefits
Sh. Anmol Gupta Salary, Wages and
' : other benefits
Purchiase of Shares Sh. Raman Bansal Purchase of Shares of |
| Liberty Retail Revolutions
Limited
Sh. Anupam Bansal Purchase of Shares of

Liberty Retail Revolutions |

Subsidiary Trade Receivables Liberty Retail Revolutions | Against sale of goods
. Limited manufactured and deal in
: by the Company
Management Personnel Trade Receivables Liberty Innovative Outfits | Against sale of goods
has significant Limited manufactured and deal
influence in by the Campany
Trade Payables Liberty Enterprises Franchise Fee

{including service 1ax)
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Bag ~ [Defined Benefitl.
L Wt completion of continuous service

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost on benefit obligation
Expected return on Plan Assets
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Net Benefit Expenses

Present Valug of Defined Bengfit Obligation
Fair value of Plan Assels

Surplus/(Deficit)
Net Asset/(Liability)

~ The Company has a defined gratuity plan |
Every employee, on |

- years f.ll: more with the Company, is
d to ity an 15 d&ys

of five

qualifying insurance policy.
The following table summarizes the
components of net benefit expense

recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss and the funded status and amounts

| Liberty Shoes Ltd.
X “Jj_.l““!_q."l,
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014
Liberty Group Franchise Fee & Salary, | © B ¥
Marketing Division Wages and Other benefits |
{including service tax)
Liberty Footwear Co. License Fee 3716976
(including Service Tax)
| Maﬂig;??unr:ﬁﬁﬁnnm Sanjeeyv Bansal Medical Fagilities W]
| Charita |
| Allusriee | I Tt aritable Trust v to-employees o
! _ | Little World Constructions Rent
' s | Private Limited )
Short Term Loans Geofin Investments Unsecured 82,27.930
Private Limited Shart Term Loans
Key Management Personnel Expenses Payable Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta Rent 1,33,268 |
Subsidiary Long Term Loans & Liberty Retail Revolutions Loans 9,50,00,000
U : f«duanues L_imitad
Subsidiary Non-Curent Investments | Liberly Retail Bevolutions | Non-Current Investments 5,00,00,000
(Non-Trade) Limited (Non-Trad) /A
Subsidiary Corporate Guaraniges Liberty Retail Revolutions Given o banks 1 10,00,00,000
Limited
. Djhll of Employee Benefits ~ Gratuity ‘Corporation of India (LIC] in the form of

. recognized in the Balance Sheet for the

ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂﬁa‘l
18,77 682

{19,12,638)

(6,19,319)
58,36,456

9,45,43,383
2.97,71,416
(47,71,967)
(47,71,967)

el ik Ty -
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Changes in Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:

{(Amount in %)

Defined Benefit Obligation at the hnnfnmnu of the year 2,86,73,933
Current Service Cost - 66,890,731
Interest Cost 18,77.682
Actudrial (Gain)/Loss on uhligaﬂnns {B.19.318)
Benefits paid (20,79 644)
Defined benefit obligation at the end of fhe period 3.45,43,383

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assels
Expected Return

Contributions by employer
Benefits paid
Actuarial Gains/{Losses)
Closing Fair Valug utFlanﬁmm

| Discount rale

b, &mﬁan mmﬂmmmm

Plan Assets

i Sum!w’mﬁlﬂﬁ}

Experiance adjustments on plan lluhilinss
Experience adjustmens on plan assets

(Amaunt in t_ﬁ

2,60,38,422
19,12,638
39,00,000

{20,79,644)

29?1?#15

2,41,07.084
(47,71.967)
(8,19,319)
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|| _ Liberty Shoes Ltd.
t T |
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2014
2.27.23 Detail of Materials Consumed (Amount in 7)
PYC Compound 14,.44,74.924
Lamimaled Lealher Fabric 15,95,88.1649
PU Chemicals 16,69,47,987
{i Leather 25,6711 U'J?EE
i PU Soles 646,52 68T
il EVA Resin 3,47.20,316
i Shae Uppers/Components 47,57 40,648
! Others 26,83,40,157
{i_,!]; Total 1,56,81,83,073.
it Less: Amount of Export Incentives 3,70,83,591
!’;{ j Net Cansumgtion 1,53,11,00,362
il =
| I | 2.27.24 Consumption of Imported and Indigenous Materials and perr.e'ntage thereaf
i i {Amount in T
!!1 m
il Raw Materials I
imported 89521812 585
e Indigenous 1,44,15,78,570 94.15
A Total 1&“41';“1.?3! _100.00
| Finished Goods :
Imported 86724947 M52
Indigenols: 164500716 | 6548
a Total H‘Im_: : 100.00
Consumable Stores Hpam e A
i Imported 2‘3.35;913 i
Indigenous 250,17.782
Total

I"EH_I H;m

ﬂ} CIF Value of Imports: i
Faw Materials & Others

Capital Goods :
Stores & Spares

ﬁﬂﬂﬁb,ﬁzg ) i

b Ewmlm:glm cmm;y & iy
~ Commisson g‘?ﬁﬁ
.sziumm:rnn b o : ﬂ g&;ﬁg
Tmhnin!&nnsulunq LR . R (T

0 Fﬁawlwmmm iy ot Rl R
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Statement pursuant to section 212(1)(e)

] of the Companies Act, 1956
| (Amount in %)
' 2 | The Period of Subsidiary Company 18t April, 2013 to 315t March, 2014 |
3 | Extent of interest of the Company in the Subsidiary Company at the end of financial
year of Subsidiary Company Equity Shares Capital
a)  No.of Smmsfmtdhy Liberty Shnas Lid. and face value theraol 1 (One) Equity Share of AED
10,00.000/- each, fully paid up
| b)  Extent of Holding. ' 100.00%

4 | Net Agurauate amaunt of the profit/(loss) of the Subsidiary Company for the period,
| 50 far as'it concems the members of Liberty Shoes Lid.

. ) not dealt with inmaanmum.-mﬁ.lhnmr Shoes Lid. for the year ended  (1254,979)
b | on31stMarch, 2014
by -;uealranr]u-.in msanmafunenysmmm for the year ended on NIL
b 5 | NetAgg ""_ammmmﬂnpmﬂvuuss}mmmnsqmwcmmnylurma ; A e
1 ‘revious financial year, o fa as it concerns the members of Liberty Shoes L1d. N EONAL
S e ﬂaanmmmhmmnsﬂummmm for the m:muauun (1037,351) i
| 3tstMach 2013 AR
) mmﬁﬁmmwmlummmmﬁmmmwm | N Bl i

A SIsMach 2013 S iy
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Statement Pursuant to General Approval under section 212(8])
of the Companies Act, 1956

As per the AS 21 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the financial statements of
the India, the financial statements of the Company
reflecting the consolidation of accounts of its Subsidiary
Company to the extent of equity holding of the
Company in this Company are included in this
Annual Report.

In terms of general approval granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs under Section 212(8] of the
Companies Act, 1956, vide its General Circular No.
2/2011, dated February 8, 2011, the Board of Directors
has accorded consent in their Meeting held on April 17,
2014 for not attaching the Annual Accounts, Reports of
Directors and Auditors of the Subsidiary Company

i.e. Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East FZE with the
Audited Balance Sheet of the Company. The Annual
Accounts of the above said Subsidiary Company and
related detailed information shall be made available to
the shareholders of the Company and of Subsidiary
Company at any working day from 10.00 AM. till 6.00
P.M. The Annual Accounts of the above said Subsidiary
Company are open for inspection by any Sharehalder at
the Registered Office of the Company and of the
Subsidiary Company. Apart from above, the additional
financial information in respect of Subsidiary Company
as directed under the above said circular is given
hereunder:

(Amauri in £)

oo sy e ree

Capital 1,63,50,000
Share Application Money 2.51,68,708
Reserves ' hiae
| Total Assets 4,15,18,798
| ot Liables 41518798
| Detalls of Investments e
| (other than investment In Subsidiary) -
[ Tumover o
Profit/(Loss) before takation (12,54979)
Provision for Taxalion L Y
Profit/(Loss) after taxation : (1254979) -
Proposed Dividend including dividend declared during the year R e 0




LIBERTY

Independent Auditors’ Report

On the Consolidated Financial Statements of Liberty
Shoes Ltd.

Ta
The Board of Directors of Liberty Shoes Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying consclidated
financial staterments [the “Consolidated Financial
Statements”] of Liberty Shoes Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiary, hereinafter referred to as "Group”,
which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, and the consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss and consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and otherexplanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial

Statements

2. The Company's Management is responsible for the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance  and
consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Accounting Standards referred 1o in sub

section ECT':l'F":aeﬂdn'Eﬂ,liﬁIvthi.'ﬂmﬁpiahfpg_ﬁﬁ, 1954

~ ["the Act") [which continue to be applicable in respect of

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of

General Circular 15/2013 dated 13" September, 2¢ bw sz

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

Opinion

6. We report that the consolidated financial staternents
have been prepared by the Company's Management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard [AS] 21- "Consolidated Finanicial Staterments”,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

7. Based on our audit and on consideration of report of

other, Auditor on separate financial statements of the
subsidiary of the Company M/s Liberty Foot Fashion
Middle East FZE as referred to in paragraph 8 below and
to the best of our information and ‘according to the
explanations given te us, In our ‘opinion, the
accampanying consolidated financial staternents give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:
[a] in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2014;
6] in the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit
~and I...ﬂﬁ:. of the profit for the year ended on that

date; and { ;
| Bl R B

lel in th
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31" March, 2014

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Resanes & Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
Long Term Bomowings
Deferrad Tax Liability (Net)
Other Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payabies
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

Total

Assels

| Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets
Capital Work In Progress

Non-Current Investments
Long term Loans & Advances
Other Non-Current Assets

Goodwill on Consalidation
Inveniories

.~ Trade Recelvables
Cash and Bank Balarces
Shaort term Loans & Advances

Total

Significant Accounting Policies
Hlotes forming part of the Financial
Stalements

I]II]I'&Llil i |

21 17,0400000 [ 17,0400,000
22 1211801090 | 1,38,2301,090 |  1,19,69,87.451
23 12089198 L0 ol 4063114
24 46300880 [ Jeplr 5,10,38,910
25 49348501 [ 0] 459,19.401
26 2344502 | 218685817 16,64,381
27 97,89,55,932 _'L__._"" B A 99,85 57,226
28 82,20,46,379 |, 70,48,71,435
29 22,99,07 459 | 226374435
E.ID SJBEJUEQ 1 1 |'qaiﬁ4|3'ﬂ'5
211 98.48,10215 | 1,00,1,10,903
211 87.50,289 | 1,08,11,289
21 369,303 23,02,363
212 44834 | 44,834
213 16,02,38,679 | 14,19,39 562
2.14 - [ z
215 1124040179 1.41,22:26,047
2.16 1,15,65,85,434 79,20,73,356
217 7,14,86,208 | 146713899
2.18 18,36,73,311 21,65.47,545
M9
202

3,51,55,08,738

3,61,55,08,738 |

Liberty Shoes Ltd.
[Consolidated) %

1,36,73,87 451

20,34,53,806

1,84 46,67 481

1,15,64,08.951
9,15,39,000 |

2,26,75,60,767
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[Cansalidated)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Revenue from Operations
Salos
Other Operating Revenues
Less:
Excise Duty
Other Income
Total Revenue
Expenses
Cosl of Raw Materlals Consumad
Change In Inventories of Finished Goods,
Goods in Process and Stock-inTrade
Employee Benefl Expenses
Finance Cost _
- Depreciation & Amortisations
Other Expenses
Excise Duty

Total Expenses

toms and tax
ﬁmmmm
Proft before Tax
me&l l'ul"lﬂlm

) I...

Hﬂ%ﬂaﬁlﬂnm

ﬁmhﬁmmmnmnd mm

B R U

219

2.90

221
2.22

223

224

21
225

| ez

5,00,60,19,959 |
4119592 |

17.11.33,108 |

2,63.2082.900 |
1237010 00

57.00.18.188 |
16,07.45,863 |

11,06,55,651
1,31,39,40,060

17,73.257

3,07,25,101

{1,87,19,534)

a0 (12,26,024)

A (47,38,090) |

(Amount in %)

2,78,06,64 808
1,74,06.563 |
178025170 | 3620046201 |
23,96,954
3,62,24,43,155
1,79.59,64.011
(7,91,75,185)
46,02,27,853
14,28,06,554
10,39,83,354
1,14,64,78,162
| {45.24.453)
3,56,57,60,206
56682850 |
40,31,329
5,26,51530 |
- 1,29,14,840
n1ﬁaﬁ 120) |

3.16
3.40
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31° March, 2014

Liberty Shoes Ltd. i
|Consolidated| %

(Amount in Z)
A

noaz  [TES
A GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : By
Met Profit belors Tax, Inlerast and edra ordinary lems i 23,5? Eh| 15? 17,90,27.033
Adjustments for: ! o
Unigalised Foreign Exchange Difference s m 1B.DEII'3_ ! {#1,81,905)
Depreciation : 8510 10,39,83,354
Loss/(Gain) on sale of Fleed Assels (nat) 40.31,328
Bank & Other Inferest {23,96,954)
Provision for doubitful debts {1,49,64,711)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 26.54.98,146
| Adjustments for
Trade & Dther Receivables {6,13,17.554)
Inventories {8,42,57.979)
Loans & Advances 8,29,20,381
Trade & Other Payahles 10,80,19173
Cash generated from Operations 91,08,62,167
Direct Taxes Pald {1,16.45.654)
Gash Flow belore extra aidinary lems 29.92,16,513
Eﬂmih‘d[m ltems "
_Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities L 20,02,16,513
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES I
Purchase of Fised Assets 2. (9,65,26,799) B
Sale of Fixed Assels ' 18,57,665: i
Bank and Other Interest . 2396,954 f
{hwemay‘uaum in Fieed Daposits with Banks for Margin Monay &uarml LCs/BGs {E.BE&B:E] ;
| (Inctease)/Decreass in Investments (6,91,82,188)
.| NetCash used In Investing Activities (18,20,38,054)
|G CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES R L
| Proceeds from long term hu:milinus 3? 27 %ﬁﬁu
ery] Repayment of long term bomowlngs 771
| st paig (133039 56)
- Mot Cash used in Financing Activities (9,79,64,217)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 19214242
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 12,33,17,692
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Difference 41,81,905
‘Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 14,67,13,839
Wmmmﬂnmammmm ! pral sl
Cash in band including fmprest 11436721
Balanice with Scheduled Banks Current Accounts 2,98,46.629
- Chequas on hand - 8.26.58,601
Fied Deposits 227872

Total

148713830 |




iy

[Cansalidated|
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

CORPORATE INFORMATION s Goodwill on consolidation is recognized in

Liberty Shoes Ltd. is a public Company domiciled in India the consolidated financial statements as
and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies cost to the Parent Gum;.:qny of its
Act, 1956 on 3" September, 1986, The shares of the investments in the Subsidiar:f is in excess Fu
Company are listed on two stock exchanges in India e the Parent Company's portion of equity in
National Stock Exchange of India [NSE) and BSE Limited the Subsidiary Company.

(BSE]. The Company is engaged in the business of The financial statements of the Subsidiary
manufacturing and trading of footwear and accessories used in the consolidation are drawn up to
through its retail and wholesale network, the same reporting date as that of the

Note 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES parent company i.e. year ended 31" March,

al Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial 2014, e ; .
Statements, The Subsidiary considered in  the

; ; preparation of these consolidated financial
ki SRl statements is Liberty Foot Fashion Middle
The financial statements of the Company have East FZE [LFF) in which parent company
been prepared in accordance with the holds 100% (Previous year 100%) of Equ;ty
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Share5 LFF has Frgsgnt&d' its. fi

India (Indian GAAP] to comply with the ; |
Accounting Standards notified under Section

- 211(3C] of the Companies Act, 1956 [“the 1956

Act’] [which continue to be nppllﬂahte m
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

[Consolidated]

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

o ol 2o -
CEETR AR

Average Cost Method |net of CENVAT credit
availed] of stock accounting. Cost of
manufactured finished goods and goods in
process include cost of raw materials
consumed on weighted average basis and
appropriate portion of allocable overheads and
Excise Duty and Taxes, wherever applicable.
Scrap, if any, at the year-end does not form
part of the closing inventory.

Fixed Assets and Capital work in progress
Fixed assets are stated at original cost [net of
CENVAT credit availed, wherever eligible) but
including freight inward, duties, taxes and
other incidental -expenses relating to
acquisition and installation thereof, Capital
work in progress includes cost of fixed assets
under installation and other incidental
expenses,

Depreciation
Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on

; pn:: rata basis hy Straight Line Methud [SLMI at

kl Employee Benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits are
recognized as an expense in the Statement
of Profit & Loss of the year in which the
related service is rendered.

{it) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation
and is provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation on projected method
made at the end of the financial year. The
Company has created a trust under the
Group Gratuity Scheme with the Life
Insurance Corporation of India [LIC] and
amount paid/payable in respect of the
present value of liability for past services is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss
every year. The difference, if any, between
the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of
employees at the year end and the balance
of funds with LIC is provided for as liability
in the books.

Hn'nwingcnm T kg
Enrruwmg msts r.hat are attributable to the
lifﬁng _asaats

i are r.h-argad
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i

recognised in the Staternent of Profit &
Loss.

lv] Non monetary foreign currency items are
carried at cost and accordingly the
investment in foreign subsidiary is
expressed in Indian Currency at the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction.

In case of Subsidiary Company, the transactions in
foreign currency entered during the year are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction.

nl Provision for Taxation

Provision for taxation is made taking into
consideration the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 and Wealth Tax Act, 1957, Adjustment, if
any, arising out of the assessment is made in
the year the assessment is completed.

o] Provision for Deferred Taxation
Deferred tax has been provided for all timing

differences as required under the provisions of

Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

Note 2.1 Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

- 0f 210 each (Refer note 2.27.10)
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Capital

*of 210 each fully pmu .

Equity Shares

, ‘Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
‘m"‘" Add: Shares issued during the year
i Equity Shares al the end of the year

63500000 :Prwmusmrmaabmqmsnams} :

17040000 (Previaus year 17040000) Equllyﬁmrﬂs i

pl

o

[Conssolidated)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Impairment of Assets

Usually the Company reviews the carrying
value of assets for any possible impairment at
each balance sheet date. However the assets
that are subject of amortization are reviewed
far impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances Indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized when the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing the
recoverable amount, higher of the assets’' fair
value less cost to sell and value in use is
considered.

In case of Subsidiary Company, the carrying
amounts of the Company's assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date ‘to
determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such mdinaﬂun ‘exists, the

asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds its

losmes, iif; 0

r&mwrahla ‘amaunt. |
. any. are cecognized migﬁnﬁoﬂ ﬁtemeﬂg

51,00,00,000

17,04,00,000

17,04,00,000

Amaount (in )

17,04,00,000

17,04,00,000
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.
; [Conselidated]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

213 Detail of shares held by shareholders holding more than 6% of the aggregate shares in the Company
(Amount in %)

Equity Sharas of ¥10/- each fully paid
Geolin Investments Private Limited
Sh: Satish Kumar Gupla (Karta).

[F- 5T
i

Note 2.2 Reserves & Surplus

221  Capital Reserve

222  Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Additions/(Utiisations) during the year
Adjustments on account of acquisition of Minarity Interest
Balance al the end ofthe year -

223  General Reserve .

' Bahrmmmhaummnqnmmmr
MWWWIMmmmmmutm,&m i
Balance at fhe ﬂnﬁnﬂhwﬂur

Foreign Currency Transtation m pn cumlm

Eaiannmtrtbegimlng ufmqm
‘Add: Additions/(Utilisations) dumm tmw
Balurma nm end uﬂhwéal

224 Surplus mummmam

_mmmmmmmmr
MFJW ar the year _

3,99.500

107133757
5586887
n.zmg{ﬁn : 2

Trmaiamﬁﬂrmlﬂmm '
Pmposﬂdﬂiﬂl!m ’
Dividend Distribution Tax

Adjustments on account of Fm’gn Elmnf:y
.mmhﬂmﬂmm

Adjusiments on awwnlummdﬁllm of Minority Interes!
‘Goodwill wrtten of mmwmﬂ.%w i

1,23,69,926 |

lmmwm of the year
wmam

14867910
 1,19,69,87451
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|Cansolidated
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Note 2.3 Long Term Borrowings

(Amount In )

Non Current jnmmmg

231 Secured
Term Loans |
(i) from Banks: i
Rupee Term Loans 9,95,04,667 3,80,26,532 |
(if) from Others: |
Aupee Term Loans - 91,28.447 46;99,251
| Total 17 104631114 427,26.783
i Less: Amaunt disolosed under othir ; Ny
Gurrent Liabilities (Refer Note 2.9.1) B EbL Qo v 4,27,25 783
ki Net Long Term Borrowings 12 iF ' 10,46,31, 114 -
I;}‘ Rimmlnttm and mrlnrfnrthn uusumnng lumg term. b-urruwiny [Indndm; current mmﬂﬁm as at 31st March, zim
| R A D A WO s R I RN 3 e SRR
Particulars of Loan Detalls of Security Outstanding Bolance | Repayment ferms ;
i g as ai 315t March, 2014 o
’ Torm Loan from HOFC Bank | Exclusive charge on the assets funded aut of 14,400,000 | B Quarterly installments of 244,44 Lacs gach
s ' this term Loan and Equilable morigags of Land g !ﬁ@m&ﬂy]m&lmm of 27,76 Lacs ¢ach :
i ! & Building including hypotiecation of Plant 20 mwlnsﬁlrmqttan JOlacseach |
& Maghinery situated at Village Bhagwanpur, T R
Roorkee, Utarakhand and 2nd Charge on ; ) ; 3
Current Assels of the Company. ! ' L o3} 1 e el
Term Loan from INDUSING Bank | - Secured against hypothecation of asses of 8854167 | 100% in 2014-15 g etz 1
AT | the Company financad under Term Loan and el 2tk ey
Gorporate Guarantee of Liberty Shoes Uidand 7 e
i Geofin Investments Pyi. Lid. _ : _
Vehicle Loans from HOFC Bank | Hypothecation of Vehicles ' : 19584324 | 55% in Monihly Installment in 2014-15
i et if . i 31% In Monthly Installment in 2015-16
e _ i : 14% in Manthly fnstaliment in 2016-17
Vihicle Loans from ICICI Bank | Hypothecation of Vehicles : 12601421 | 29% In Monthly Instaliment in 2014-15
e e _ i - : C | aa%in Monthly Instaliment in 2015-16
36% in Monthly Installment in 2016-17
1% in Monthly instaliment in 2017-18

Vehicle Loans from HOFC Bank | Hypothecation of Vehicles i j 113,085 | 100% in Monthly Instaliment in 2014-15
] ] 18,24,52,997

M T T S e e M S T B e e SRR
Vetce g from Hypothecatln o Veicles 97456 | 42% i Montly insalient n 2014-15
MW Financia Services | - 46% in MoritlyInstalimert in 2015-16
| 123 io Monihly Insiliment in 201617
Venicle Loas fom Hypothecaton o Vehicl 1168078 | 22% in Monty nsalment in 2014-15
ol Caplal L. 24% n Monthy nstaliment I 2015-16

27% in Monthly Instaliment in 2016-17
27% in Monthly Installment in 2017-18

Vihicle Loans fram Hypothecation ol Vemcle 4.86,820 100% in Manthly Instaliment in 2014-15
Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid. f

Total
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2014

(Amount in %)

!“m" P o “'”J" = i ;‘.ll WAL SR 3 T ) =

. um 2.4 nmmu Tax Liahlli'ly umj
Balance at the beginning of the year o 5‘4% e 5,06,04 590 £
Add for the year [Hieil 5,34,320 I f
Balance at the end of Lhe year ; M : 5,10,38,910 ‘m
Note 2.5 Other Long Term Borrowings LRk 3o 4§
Security Deposits e 4;93.#8;% 4,59,19,401 i)
Total Other Long Term Borrowings el Al 4,50,19,401 e
Nole 2.6 Lang Term Provisions ‘;
H Provision for Gratuity 16,64,381 1
Total Other Long Term Provision 18,64,381 3
Note 2.7 Short Term Borrowings :
271 Secured 1
Loans repayable on demand &
from Banks: §8,89,62 296 3
{Secured against hypothecation of Company's entire stock of raw malerials, slock L
In‘process, finished goods, consumables, stored and spares, finished goods in ]
stores, In transit and with shippers al port awaiting shipment for exports, receivables, ’
_ chogues, bank dratts and all other curtent assets and 2nd paripassu charge on &
| Plant & Machingry.) & ‘|
' Total Secured Loans 98,89,62,296 &
! 272 Unsecured H
l Loans and Advances from Related Parties : _ E
| St Term Loans 82,27.930 1
Bk from Others 13,67,000 &
] Total Unsecured Loans 85,94,930 o
il Total Short Term Borrowings '99,85,57,226
o P AR oLl bl v el
| Nole2.8 Trade Payablos |
P Trade Payables for goods & services {Includes sundry creditons) '?ﬂ.#ﬂ,ﬂ.ﬂﬁ.
Total Trade Payables 70,48,71,435
Note 2.9 Other Current Liabilities

24, Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (refer Note 2.3.1)

fram Banks 3,80,26.532

liom Ofhers 46,89,251
Total 4,27,25,783

282 Dther Payables

Atlvances from Customers 4,26,45.520

Expenses Payabls 10,96,54,943

Other Ligbillties 3.13.47 783
Total ‘Is‘jﬁhfﬁ
Total Other Current Liabilities

Note 2.10 Shori Term Provisions

Frovision (o taxation (Nt of MAT Gredit Entitlement) 12,78.720
Provislon for Gratuity 54,579
Provision lor Excise Duty 1,35,31,086
Proposed Dividend .
Provision lor Dividend Dislribaution Tax s

Total Short Torm Provisions . 57832060 14864385 |

PR kl.ij-‘f"’_r-.. "
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

{Amount in ¥}

‘Note 211 FIXED ASSETS

Plam & 78,76,73 566
Fuminge & 26,02,66,384

Veicles 12,80,82,580
Ofice 10,31,51,530

A B, o

245,66,153

30887411
10607840

15647 552

6463150 | -

2007146 | 251804685 19, 138429%

77,06,568
4,.20,96,363

2471631

1,30,05,648
1230306

'I. -m
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Note 212 Mon-currenl Investments (Non-Trade)
Imyasiments in Government Securities (Valued at Cost)
{6 Years Mational Saving Certificates VIl Issue )
Tolal Non-current Investments
Apgregaie amound of Quoted tnvestments
Aggregate amourd of Unguoted Investments
Anaregate Market Value of Quaoted Investments
Mote 2.13 Long term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured and considerad good unless staled othenwise)
Capital Advance
Security Deposils
10 Related Parties
to Others

MAT Credit Entitiement

Less: Provision for doubitful security deposits to others
Total Long lerm Loan & Advances
Mote 2.14 Other Non-current Assels
{Unsecured and considerad goad unless stated otherwise)
i Total Other Non-current Assets
| MNote 2.15 Inventories (As valued and certified by the Management)
Raw Materlals
Goods in Process
Finished Goods
:;'I mnuh;'ﬂurbd
Traded
o ‘Packing Materlals
Slores & Spares
Oi& Lubricants
Total Inventories
Note 2.16 mm
I,Unﬁapumd and considersd good umwm otherwise)

Debts autslanﬂing for a period exceeding si months from ﬁmﬂﬂu date

Gonsidered good

* Considered doubitful
Umafﬂal:rfs o

Considered good

Less: Provision for doubtiul debis
Total Trade Receivables
Note 2,17 Cash and Bank Balances
Gash and Cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- In Current Accounts
Cheques on hand
Cash in hand including imprest

Total Cash and Bank Batances

Fired Deposits with Banks (Margin Money deposit for LC/Bank Guarantees) ™

Liberty Shoes Ltd.
[Consolidated)

(Amount in ¥)

44,834
44,834

44,834

3.81,82,400 ).

3,47,39,792
6,96,33 368
14,35,56,560
16,15.908
14,19,39,562

262026455
 13.83,05371

63.22.53.906
33079708
1,65,43,841
287070

12,289,696
111 047

6,79,36,264

267725%
124137012
§1,80,45,802
27,7253

'2.98,46 639

B,26,58,601

1,14,36,727
22111872

JUSLIEES
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| Note 2.22

Note 2.18  Shorl-term Loans & Advances

Total Finance Cost

(Unsecured and considerad good untess stalad otherwise)

IBERTY
(Consalidated]

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

{Amount in T)

to others (Refer 1o Note 2.27.6)
Bank Charges.

Advances recoverable in cash of in kind or for the value to be received A ! iiﬂiiﬁ.:m ; 18,74.61.151
Securily Deposit for less than 12 Months e Tl
I Related Parties : Ty, 4
to Others R ,1;29-3_?_’;2&3' : 1,33.00,725
Balance wilh Exclse and ofher Statulory Authorlties 3/13,69,366 5,01,51,235
{Inclisding service L, VAT recoverabie and taes pabd under protest) Pl A |
Prepaid Expenses St BRR R 59,497 430
Loans and advances to employees SOOIt 0547.004
Total Short-term Loans & Advances 183673311 21,65,47.545
Other Operating Income i e e Ul
Frafght 1,20.573
Miscellzneaus Income 94,30,590
Gain on Exchange Rate Flucluations 76,70.400
Bad Debls Recovered 1,76,000
Tolal Operating Income. 1.74,06,663
Other Income I . ; i 300
Bank and Other Interest (Tax deducted af Source ¥3.01 Lacs [Previous Year ¥1.94 Lacs]) 23,96,954
Total Other Income & 23,96,954
Cost of Materials consumed and Finished Goods Purchased
(&) Raw Material
‘Stock al the J:Ianinnlnu nﬁnﬁw 26,5011, 182
Add: Purchases (Nat of adjustments) 1,52,80,15 655
: 1,79,40,26,837
Less: Stock at the end of the year 26,20,26.455
Raw m w 1,53,11,00,382
i [h} Finished EIHI Purchased e 26,48,63,620
'MIMHHWWNWM Purchased (a+h) 1,79,59,64,011
Change in Inventories of Finished nud:, Goods in Process and Stock-in-Trade
~ (a) Inventories at the end of the _
Fini wmr}" 66.53,33.614
Goods Pmms 13,83,05,371
Total 80,46,38,085
(h) tmmluﬂa;ﬂ Y s
Dﬁ!ﬁm 60.89,38,923
Goods mprum 11,65,24,877
Total T2,54,62,800
{lmwumﬁmm i.'h-l] (7,91,75,185)
Employse Beneits Expense :
Sataries, Wages and Bonys. 41,96,22.236
Direciors: Remuneration 12,90,000
Gontribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer 1o Note 2.27.18) 26306418
Stafl Walfare Expenses 70,10,201
Total Erployes Banats Expense 607
Financs Cast

13,04,71.139
25,62.128
97,72,686

14,28,08,554
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014
__ {Anownt In3)
Note 2.25 Other Expenses P s el L ].
(a) Manufacturing Expenses ir ol il P .
Frefght Inwards 1 1.0516,384 86,65.408
Upper Production Charges 10,07,56,002 7,95,65,433
0il & Lubricants 13588882 2,52,03,922
Eleciricity Charges . BB5T1684 6,18,56,313
Repairs fo Machinery 0 RE B a6T < 2,78.56,705
Larid Lease Rent R 1.49,392
Franchise Fee A 7,9000000
Total 28,22,87,173 |
(b) Administration, Selling and Other Expenses "
Packing Materlals Consumed 13,16,51,123
Printing & Stationery 60.88,658 1
Claims 30663062 | &
Tour, Travelling and Conveyance 5,95,47,140 "F
Insurance Charges 66,18,815 ot
Fees and Taxes 27217894 He
Postage, Telegram, Talephone and Telex 136,608,202 " &
Subscriptions 4,45,152 11&
- Adverlisements 13.91,06,128 i
L Rent : 10,36,05,591 &
i Donations 7.74,792 2
Export CIF Expenses 17182515 ol
Freight Outward 5,31,70,605 e
Samples 174,661 e
Auditors' Femunegration: : A
‘Statutory Audit Fee 7,26,53
TacAuditFee 80,000
Certification Fee 20,000
Cost Audit Fee. 100000 |
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,715,900 |SLis: o8
Royally Em 08373600 |
Entertainment Expenses 62,17,284
Gommission 4,50,46,297
‘Sales Promotion Expenses 4,64,08,5681
Newspapers & Periodicals 1,689,348
Debits written off 1,86,02,076
Provision for doubtful debls (refer to Note 2.27.12) (1,49,64,711)
Consultancy & Professional Charges 1,72,53,260
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses-Building 2,30,36,325
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses-Others :
Loss on transfer of Duty Credit
Total

Total Other Expenses (a + b)

Note 2.26 Exceptional ltems (Net)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assels

(3.27,525)
43,58,854
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Note 2.27 NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

2.271

Details of Managerial Remuneration of Parent Company:

-nland provision for remuneration to;

2212

Executive Director(s)

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its
knowledge, in case of the Parent Company &
Subsidiary, the value of realization of current
assets, loans and advances in the ordinary
course of business would not be less than the
amount at which they have been stated in the
Balance Sheet.

The Parent Company has taken various retail

stores and warehouses under operating lease
arrangements. Tha lease agreements generally

- ot ater than one year

{(Amaunt in T)

72,9000

have an escalation clause and there are no
subleases. These leases are generally not non
cancellable and are renewable by mutual
consent on mutually agreed terms. There are
no restrictions imposed by lease agreements.
The agoregate lease rentals payables are
charged as Rent in note 2,25,

The future minimum lease payments under non
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Amn_um_in’-! f
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2014

2279  The registration process of certain portion of
land at Libertypuram, Karnal, already in
possession with the Parent Company since
beginning, is in process of administrative
compliances and is expected to be completed
shortly,

During the year under consideration, the
scheme of amalgamation of M/s Liberty
Retail . Revolutions Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Parant Company, with the
Parent Company has been approved by the
Hon'ble High Court of Punjab & Haryana
and Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. The Parent
Company has completed the necessary
formalities to give effect the said

Contingent Liabilities

2.27.10

institutional customers in terms {0 their orders,
Lellorol Geedils, | - 0 :
On account of disallowance of legilimate credit of CENVAT against

unt of disallowance: _
Excise Duty/Education Cess'for the period ffom November 2004t
- CESTAT, whi

-4

0 Bank Guarantees Issued on behalf of the Company submitted with various

May 2006 10 June 2006, financial year 2002-03 and 2004-05.
hﬁﬁnﬁﬂm._.ﬁnmggfﬂﬂwﬂfﬁwmw haos .

mpany telating ﬁ'-waiFiﬁ'éﬁi_im.1e: :

20607, 2007:088 |

amalgamation, Further, in terms of the scheme
of amalgamation, the amalgamation has been
approved by the Hon'ble High Courts with an
appointed date of April 1, 2013, accordingly, the
financials . presented for the year under
consideration includes the financials of the said
amalgamated subsidiary as if its operations
were under the Parent Company during
the year. As per approved Scheme of
Amalgamation, the accounting for the
amalgamation has been done as per the
method of “Amalgamation in the nature of
merger” as defined in the Accounting Standard
[AS)-14 as notified under the Companies
Accounting Standard Rules, 2006.

(Amaount in )

F&

- 4.74,76,991

BA965379
33875448

1, 0089315

120

. sasm

- om0

i

A .“.Lﬁ;ﬁt?'w
{1,49,64,710)

e

WFE o]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Balance Sheet

Opening Balance

{Amount in ¥

43353048

Add: Provision for the year =
Total 43353244 |
Less: Amourt withdrawn during the year 1,49.64,710
Clasing balance 2,83,88,534

Trade Receivables (Hefer fo Note No, 2.16)

2,67.72.536

Security Dieposits fo Others (Refer to Note No. 2.13)

16,15,998

227113  During the year, considering the non
recoverability of some of the debts, the Parent
Company has written of the debts amounting to

T40,78,715/- [Previous year ¥22,73,927/-.

In case of Parent Company sales/adjustment
in the Gross Block of Fixed Assets amounting
to ¥4,94,68,628/- |Previous year ¥84,53,380/)
includes sale of surplus Land & Building having
book-value for T2,07.45,326/- |Previcus year
TNill, Machinery/Moulds, on account of
replacements, for ¥93,70,294/- [Previous year
131,74,973/-), Vehicles for ¥96,99,034/-
IF_'rﬁWOUS year %50,68,826/-), Office
Equipments for %4,99,195/- [Previous year

22704

bl

377.26,740
2,45,86, 153
3,08,87,411

1,06,07,840 |
1,56,47,552.
12,60,80,539

81,40,855
2,00,82,595

66.44,634 |

3,80,23,835

22,99,65,835 |

'3,90,28,266
3,15,00,444

1,56,47 552
ai.m,w.m

241 ?.534 -

24,17,534

¥2,09,581) and writing off of the Furniture &
Fixtures at few ‘of the retail outlets of the
amalgamated Company for 291,54,777/
[Previous year INill, The Profit/(Lass) arisen on
such sale/adjustments, net of accumulated
depreciation, has separately been reflected in
 Note No. 2,26 as Exceptional ltems.
Additions/Adjustments in the Gross Block of
Fixed Assets and Depreciation/Adjustments
for the period in Note No. 211 includes
adjustments on account of |

Company’s whally mmﬂ *auhsidhmﬂ . ooy

. de’tﬁlﬂdﬂ#ﬂdm

77,06,568

4,20,96,363
24716311
1 3ﬂ 05 '545

?2.32 325
1,3842,935

‘HLH ﬂﬂd !i‘l

2055,500 |
20,55,500

111432
8,30,33.296

1,00,54,894

9,54,0,921

18,55,036

18,55,036

4,22,07,795
10,77,49,607
1,52,00947 |
1,72,87,220
13842935 §

3910536
39,10,536

36,33,18,300

11,06,55,651

9,72,58,957

20,79,14,608




Liberty Shoes Ltd.
(Consclidated)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

{Amount in )

L2277

Related Party Transactions

The Parent and the Subsidiary Company has
made the following transactions with related
parties as defined under the provisions of
Accounting Standard 18 issued by Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

Transactions between the Company and
related parties and the status of outstanding
balances as at 31" March, 2014;

{u‘r in!}

Description _wmams ;
Basic & Dilute 1530111 AT it B
Profit after Taxation (A) 132680401 5,36,77,554
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (B) . AT0a000 17040000 i
| Nominal value per Equity Share (R ﬁﬂilll 10.00 L'E
Basic & Diluted Eamings per share (A/B) i ':_-If'-f'j'ljf'ﬁ‘E" *rl'f?i‘ﬁ 316
]

| Receiving of Senvices 1,77,62,646 18,35,156 1,29,180 1,07,26,982
' (1,75,24,516) (31960) | (1.17.482) 1,76,73,908)
| Sale of Goods 3,30,13,602 - - 3,30,13,602
Ui Lites (2,36,86,127) (- (] (238621)
| License Agreements (Franchise Feg & 18,71,91,800 . - 19,71,91,800
| Licensing Fee including Sevics Tax) (20,02,81,700) () (9| (20,0281,700)
| Payment of Salary, Wages and other 1,72.234 1,92,00,000 6010000 | 26282234 |
benelits to employees i (3,08,33,029) (7290000) | (30.15.000) | (411,38,929) t i
Purchase of Shares - o £ L R
(0,80,68,500) (4.500) (3,000) (9,80,76,000) | |
Loans aken 27,46.20,000 - - er4s20000 i
(28,88,25,000) () (4| (2888.25000) |
Repayment of Loans 26,64,70,000 : 26,64,70,000
(29,77,00,000) () ()| (29.77,00,000)
Interest Paid/Payable 18,95,666 f ’ 18,95,666
(11,60,246) ) (- (11,50,246)
Trade Receivables 70,41,935 - . 70,41,935
(50,26,751) (+) (- (60,26,751)
Trads/Expense Payables 1,15,86,311 168,424 ; 11754735 |8
(98,13,404) (1,33,628) (4 (99,62,032) |
Short Term Loans 1,79,84,029 A . 17984029 [
(82,27,930) (-) (82,27,930) {1
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Bl Detail of Related Parties and description of iii] Key Management Personnel:
relationship: 1] Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta 2] Sh. Adarsh Gupta
il Subsidiary Company ; 3l Sh. Shammi Bansal 4] Sh. Sunil Bansal
Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East FZE, Liberty §] Sh. Adeesh Kumar Gupta 6] Sh, Satish
Retail Revolutions Limited (LRRL) [Erstwhile) Kumar Goel
iil Entities where Key Management Personnel/ vl Relatives of Key Management Personnel:
Relative of Key Management Personnel has 5/Sh. Harish Kumar Gupta, Raman Bansal,
significant influence: Vivek Bansal, Anupam Bansal [Brothers of
Geofin Investments Private Ltd., Liberty Group Directors]
Marketing Division, Liberty Enterprises, Liberty Sh. Ayush Bansal, Sh. Manan Bansal, Sh. Pranay
Footwear Co., Sanjeev Bansal Charitable Trust, Gupta, Sh. Anmol Gupta (Sons of Directors)
Liberty Innovative Outfits Ltd, Little World Note: Receiving the services from Key Management
Constructions Pyt, Ltd, Personnel and their relatives includes rent and land lease
| charges.
b Cl Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties: Amourtin )
.
[4#: Receiving of Services Geofin Investments | Rentfor Office Premises 162,53,200
: 'Pih'ulBHH'Htp’d- Rt
, Little World Constructions | Renl 300,133 |
g - Private Limited : |
-. Liberty Footwear Co. | Rentfor Office Premises
a - Sanjeey Bansal | Rent for Office Premises
{ i Charitabile Trust Medical facilities
; I' : ¥ 5 AL A i .. 'ﬂrﬂ"lmim,
b o o snﬂqﬂghg. Imar Gupita e E_g‘nt_ T
. SaleofGoods | Liberyimovalve | SaleofGoods
e e e ~ Outfits Limited | manufactured and dealin
. License Agreements | Liberly Enterprises FranchisaFeg

r'_;_,_

g
Pk i s e L

 (including service tax)

*(incluging service )
s

| (incuing Sendce ) -

Slay, Wagesand. |

(TR

Linerly Retaif Revolutions

e R Limited (LARL)

T o Taken, “Shor Term Loans
| Fepaymentof oans
| lnteresl paid/payable

Key Management | Payment of Salary, Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta Salary, Wages and

Personnel | Wages and other i, other benefts

| benefits o employees Sh. Sunil Bansal Salary, Wages and

g ;.-.--.I - F I.. :x--. I ..I } mrmna{ml
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

Key Management Payment of Salary, Wages Sh. Shammi Bansal Salary, Wanes and 4800000  12,00,000
Persannel and other bensfitsio | |- otherbegefits VERNT
amployees , Sh, Adeesh Gupta Salary, Wages and 48.00,000  12,00,000
i ofher benefits deal i
Sh. Satish Kumar Gogl Salary, Wages and ' = 13,50,000
b B e other benefits Lt
Receiving of Services sh, Adesh Kumar Gupta Rent 185156 31,8960
" T"Sh, Satish Kumar Goel | Professional Services 18,00,000 -
Purchase of Shares Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta | Purchase of Shares of EdT R 1,500 .
LRRL ! e :
| Sh. Adeesh Kumar Gupta Purchase of Shares of g 1,500 v
| . LRRL b S . 3
! ! Sh. Adarsh Gupta Purchase of Shares of i 1,500 JI
4 el Ll ) e LARL S L |
Payment of Salary, | Sh. Raman Bansal Salary, Wages and 20,70,000°  11,40,000 | &
Wages and other bengfils | el other benefifs Pieliata: Wi ; i
o employees [ 8h. Vivek Bansal Salary, Wapesand | 20,70,000  11.40,000 5
; | other benefits i PR | 4
; I Sh. Anupam Bansal Salary, Wagesand ~ ~ 20,70,000  11,40,000 o
. I RN other benefits P o e g
' Sh. Ayush Bansal Salary, Wages and 210,000 =
i: Rélalivés of 5 other trenems_d* o
{ Key FTMQETM Sh'.._hjinm Bansal Sa;a%yérﬁggmn 210,000
kel Sh, Pranay Gupta Salary, Wages and 210,000
gther benefits
Sh. Anmol Gupta Salary, Wapes and
ather benefits
it Purchase of Shares Sh. Raman Bansal Purchase of Shares of
i Liberty Retall Revolutions
i Limited
h! A Sh. Anupam Bansal

Trade Receivables Liberty Innovative Agains! sale of PpAR 50,26,751 |
Qutiits Limited goods manufactured and :
, deal in by the Company M’
Entities where Trade Payables Liberty Enterprises Franchise Fee 2613245 |
Key Managemenl | (including service tax)
Personngl / Relative of Liberty Group Franchise Fee & Salary,
Key Management Marketing Division Wages and Other bemeflts
Personnel has | ¥ (including service fax)
Libarty Footwear Co. License Feg

significant influence | 6713616 |

)
i | e {including Service Tax)
{ . Sanjeev Bansal Medical Facilities to
{ | Charitable Trust ____employees
,' | Little World Constructions Rent 48,033 |©
| ' Private Limited o il )
| Geofin Investments Rent for Office Premises = = 438,510 ;.;_-1'

; " Private Limited W _ 3 R b
ShorfTermloans | Geofin Investments Unsecured Short Term — 1,79,84,028  82.27,930|
 Private Limited Loans AR .} b

Rent 66424 133608) 8

Sh, Adesh Kumar Gupta

Eexpense Payable

Key Management Personnel |
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2014

2.27.18  Detail of Employee Benefits - Gratuity

The Parent Company has a defined gratuity
plan [Defined Benefitl. In case of Parent
Company every employee, on completion of
continuous service of five years or more with
the Company, is entitled to get the gratuity
on 15 days salary, on the basis of last drawn
salary, for each completed year of service.
The scheme is funded with Life Insurance

Statement of Profit and Loss

Corporation of India [LIC] in the form of
gualifying insurance policy.

The following table summarizes the
components of net benefit expense
recognized in the Staterment of Profit & Loss
and the funded status and amounts
recognized (in the Balance Sheet for the
respective plans:

al  Net Employee Benefit Expense (recognized in Employee Cost):

1. | Current Service Cost A0
2. | Interest Cost on benefit obligation
L, .melﬁﬂ'mmm'-pﬁ]’hnﬁssilgg:_
A | Acluaril Loss/(Gain)
5. | NetBenefit Expenses

Balance Sheet

Actuaﬂal {G*afnmmsunohlinaum '
Benefitspaid -

mmw,ba'ﬁﬂubllﬂ‘aﬂmfﬂ ihwnﬁ ullha panud

{Amount In T}

72,04 687
20,52,266
 (18,12,638)

 (147222)

- (6630827)
_J{B'gig‘.lﬂ'z?}.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

dl Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets are as follows:
(Amount in T)

Dpening Fair Value of Plan Assets i _ " 2,60,38,422
Expected Retum _— ) itk 19,12,638
Contributions by employer . 65,2 5 ¥ 39,00,000
Benefits paid o BUAeansz a0ty (20.79,644)
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) L N ST e e
Closing Falr Value of Plan Assets fio G AR B guE . 297.71.416

The principle assumptions used in determining Gratuity obligations are as follows:
{Amount in T)

Discount rate

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets
Salary escalation rate

Attrition rate

- | Defined Benefit Obligation -
Plan Assets
: SI.lplus.f’{Dﬂﬁl:.It}
Eﬂmﬂr{am& adiuatmanls m ﬁlan !fal:-ﬂmus
 Experience adjustments nﬂplan assels
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Liberty Shoes Ltd.

Regd. Office : Libertypuram, 13" Milestone, 6.7, Karnal Road, Kutail, P.0. Bastara, Distt, Karnal-132 114 [Haryanal.
Tel.: (91) - 1748 - 251101 ~ 03, Fax: [91) - 1748 - 251100 -

CIN: L19201HR1986PLC033185
E-mail: investorcare@libertyshoes.com www.libertyshoes.com

STAL BALLOT in lieu of E- Voti
(To be returned to the Scrutinizer appointed by the Company)

1. Mame of Member]s]
2.  Registered Address

3. Felio No.#/ DP 1D Mo, & Client ID No.
4. MNumber of Equity Shares held

. I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed at the 28" [Twenty Eighth] Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Monday, 29" September, 2014 at 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, P.0. Bastara, Distt. Karnal- 132 114, Haryana
[India) in respect of the businesses as set out in the Notice dated 29" May, 2014 by conveying myfour assent or dissent to the =aid
resolution(s| by placing the tick (4"] mark at the box against the respective matters:

! Sl | Description of the business as set out in the Notice dated 29th May, 2014 No. of We assent 1/ We dissent
No. Shares to the to the
Resolution Resolution
(FOR] IAGAINST]
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
31st March, 2014 and Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Repart of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon,

2 | Todeclare dividend of ¥1.50/- per equity share for the financial year 2013-14.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Sh, Adesh Kumar Gupta [DIN: 00143192, who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re - appointment,

4 | Toappoint a Director in place of Sh. Satish Kumar Goel [DIN: 00143415), wha retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re - appointment.

5 | Tore-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 28th Annual
General Meeting [AGM] until the conclusion of 315t Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

& Re-appointment of Sh, Sunil Bansal [DIN: 00142121 as Executive Director of the Company
for a period of Five years w.e.f. 1st January, 2014,

7 | Appointment of Sh, Raghubar Dayal [DIN: 00481803) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014,

8 | Appointment of Sh. Vivek Bansal IDIN: 00939232 as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014,

7| Appointment of Sh. Amitabh Taneja [DIN: 00031257) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 25th Septernber, 2014.

10 | Appeintment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan [DIN: 05241019) as an Independent Director of
the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f, 2#th September, 2014,

11| Appointment of Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal [DIN: 06354475) as an Independent Director of
the Company for a period of B'years w.e.f, 29th September, 2014.

12 | Appointment and fixation of Remuneration of Cost Auditors M/s K. L. Jaisingh & Co., for the
F.Y 2014-15 in compliance of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

13 | Approval and adoption of Articles of Association of the Company in compliance of the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

¥ | Approval for exercising borrowing powers under Section 180 [1] (c] of the Companies Act, 2013.
15 | Approval for exercising powers in relation to mortgage / create security on the Assets of
the Company under Section 180 (1] [a] of the Companies Act, 2013,

16 | Approval for keeping Register of Members with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of
the Company M/s Link Intime India Pvi, Lid,

Place;

Date:

# E-mail Address: (Signature of the Shareholder/Beneficial Owner)
# To be provided by the Member(s) holding equity shares in physical form. B

s A R e EVSN [E-Voting Sequence Number] e ]
L . T I
Note: Please read the instructions given overleaf and in the Notice dated 29" May, 2014 carefully before exercise your vote,




INSTRUCTIONS

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.
1.

16.

Pursuant to provisions of Clause 35B of the listing agreement with Stock Exchangels| and Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013
Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014, assent or dissent of the Members in respect of the Resolutions
contained in the Notice of the 28" Annual General Meeting dated 29" May, 2014 is being sought through Postal Ballot Process,
Shareholder desiring to exercise vote by postal ballot may complete this pestal ballot form and send it to the company in the
altached self-addressed pre-paid envelope. Postage will be borne by the company. However envelopes containing postal ballot, if
sent by any other mode at the expense of the registered shareholder will also be accepted. The Postal Ballotls] may also be
deposited personally.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against their holding and the
sharehalders can vote for their entire voting rights as per their discretion.

The self addressed pre-paid envelope contains the address of the scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors,

This form should be completed and signed by the shareholder. In case of joint holding, this form should be completed and signed

las per the specimen signature registered with the company| by the first named shareholder and in his absence, by the next named |

shareholder.

Unsigned postal ballot or incomplete postal ballot forms will be rejected.

Duly signed Postal Ballot Form should resch the Scrutinizer not later than the close of werking hours on Thursday,
25" September, 2014. All Postal Ballot forms received after this date will be strictly treated as If reply from such shareholder has
not been received.

A shareholder may request for a duplicate postal ballot form, if so required. However, the duly filled in duplicate Postal Ballot form
should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the date specified at itern 7 above.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of the shares registered in the name of the shareholder as on
Friday, 22™ August, 2014.

In case of shares held by companies, trusts, societies etc. the dul;r filled in postal ballot form should be accompanied by a certified
true copy of the appropriate Resolution,

In case of the postal ballot is signed by the holder of power of attorney reference to the power of attorney registration with the

Company should be mentioned in the postal ballot form. In case a postal ballot form has been signed by an authorized
representative of a body corporate, a certified copy of the relevant authorization to vote on the postal ballot should accompany the

postal ballot form. Where the postal ballot form has been signed by a representative of the President of India or of the Governor of a |

State, a certified copy of the nomination should accompany the postal ballot form.

Shareholders are requested not to send any other paper along with the postal ballot form in the enclosed self-addressed postage '

prepaid envelope in as much as all such envelopes will be sent to the Scrutinizer and any extraneous paper found in such envelope
would be destroyed by the Scrutinizer.

In compliance with the provisions of Clause 358 of the listing agreement with Stock exchangels) and Section 110 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014 and such other applicable provisions, if any, the
Company also offers e-voting option to all the members. For this purpose, the Company has signed an agreement with COSL for
facilitating e-voting and is pleased to offer e-voting facility for the members to enable them to cast their votes electronically.
Members have option to vote either through e-voting or through Ballot Form. If 8 member has opted for e-voting, then hefshe
should not vote by Postal Ballot also and vice-a-versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via physical ballot and e
voting, then voting through physical ballot shall prevail and voting done by e-vating shall be treated as invalid.

The detailed instructions and process for e-voting has been given in the notes to the Notice dated 29" May, 2014,

Members who have registered their e-mail ids for receipt of documents in electronic mode under the Green Initiative of MCA have
been sent Postal Ballot form along with Annual Report for the year ended 31 March, 2014 by e-mail. The member who wish to vote
through Ballot Form can obtain the Ballot Form from Registrar and Share Transfer Agent [R & T Agent), M/s. Link Intime India
Private Limited, 44, Community Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase-l, New Delhi-110028 or from the Company at its Registered
Office and fill in the details and send the same to the Scrutinizer by Post at 4/42, Punjabi Bagh [West), New Delhi - 110024,

The Resolutions, if assented by requisite majority, shall be considered as passed on the date of 28" Annual General Meeting, the
29th day of September, 2014.
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3, Liberty Shoes Ltd.
: Libertypuram, 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, Kutail, P.0. Bastara, Distt. Karnal-132 114 (Haryanal.
Tel.: (91) - 1748 - 261101 ~ 03, Fax: (91] - 1748 - 251100
CIN: L19201HR1986PLC033186
E-mail: Investorcare@libertyshoes.com www.libertyshoes.com

PROXY FORM

28" Annual General Meeting Monday, 29" September, 2014 at 11.00 a.m.

1 17 ]
s AR
 Regd. Office

[Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105( of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19[3] of the Companies (Management and Administration] Rules, 2014]

MName of Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail ID

Folio No. / DPId & Client ID*

|/ We being the Memberl(s] holding equity shares of T10/- each of Liberty Shoes Ltd, hereby appoint:
1. Name
Address :
E-mail 1D ; Signature
or failing him/ her
2 Name
Address
E-mail ID : ' Signature
or failing him/ her
3. Name
Address :
E-mail ID : Signature

As my/our proxy to attend and vote [on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28th [Twenty Eighth) Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 29" September, 2014 at 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, P.0. Bastara,
Distt. Karnal- 132 114, Haryana (India) at 11:00 a.m. and at any adjournmentls] thereof in respect of the resolutions, as
indicated below:




i
#
§
Resolution No. Description j
ORDINARY BUSINESS J
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended i'
1st March, 2014 and Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Report of the Board of §
Directors and the Auditors thereon. 3
To declare dividend of £1.50/- per equity share for the financial year 2013-14. ;‘
To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Adesh Kumar Gupta (DIN: 00143192], who retires by '
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re - appointment. N
&4 To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Satish Kumar Goel (DIN: 00143415), who retires by rotation |
!l and being eligible offers himself for re - appointment. E
5 ii To re-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 28th Annual i
General Meeting [AGM] until the conclusion of 31st Annual General Meeting and to fix their 4
remuneration. )
SPECIAL BUSINESS
(] Re-appointment of Sh. Sunil Bansal [DIN: 00142121 as Executive Director of the Company for a _
period of Five years w.e.f. 1st January, 2014.
7 Appointment of Sh. Raghubar Dayal (DIN: 00481803 as an Independent Director of the 'I"'
Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014.
8 Appointment of Sh. Vivek Bansal [DIN: 00939232) as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014.
9 Appointment of Sh. Amitabh Taneja [DIN: 00031257] as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014.
10 Appointment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Palhan [DIN: 05241019 as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014. :
11 Appointment of Sh. Pushpinder Singh Grewal [DIN: 06364475) as an Independent Director of the '
Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 29th September, 2014. ]
12 Appointment and fixation of Remuneration of Cost Auditors M/s K. L. Jaisingh & Co., for the
F.Y 2014-15 in compliance of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
13 Approval and adoption of Articles of Association of the Company in compliance of the provisions | |
of the Companies Act, 2013. !
14 Approval for exercising borrowing powers under Section 180 (1) [c] of the Companies Act, 2013,
156 Approval for exercising powers in relation to mortgage / create security on the Assets of the :'
Company under Section 180 (1) [a) of the Companies Act, 2013. |4
16 Approval for keeping Register of Members with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of A
the Company M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. L

*Applicable for shares held in Electronic form.

20.30 b

j Revenue ||
Signed this day of 2014 Stamp ||

Signature of the Member(s):

Signature of Proxy holder(s] :

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the |
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
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. Liberty Shoes Ltd.
uram, 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, Kutail, P.0. Bastara, Distt. Karnal-132 114 [Haryanal.
 Tel:[91) - 1748 - 251101 ~ 03, Fax: [91) - 1748 - 251100
CIN: L19201HR1986PLCD33185
E-mail: investorcare@libertyshoes.com www.libertyshoes,com

B R IP
j'-'!i?’f-;%ﬂﬂmaﬂﬁlm-usﬂme-Mum:ﬂ. 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2014

s ", ii__-ﬂ_. ete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall)

| hereby record my presencé-at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, the 29" September, 2014 at
11:00 A.M. at Libertypuram, 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, P.0. Bastara, Kutail, Distt. Karnal, Haryana- 132 114 .

Folio No./ DP [D- CUent 1D:......cvsiwrsssansssssmssssiseasssiass

Full Mame of the Shareholder in Block Lettars ...t sisssessssssio s esssssssssssssiases

R T RN ST i LG M

Name of Proxy [if any) in BLOCK LEttBrs:........iisimeimssssissmsisn sosisiasssstassassomsssisssessssusiisssssiins

e e i

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Representative*

*Strike out whichever is not applicable

l - Notes:
1. Please hand over the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the REGISTRATION COUNTER.
2. Electronic copy of the Annual Report 2013-14 and Notice of the Annual general Meeting [AGM) along

* with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email address is

registered with the Company/ Depository Participant unless any members has requested for a hard
copy of the same.

3 Physical copy of the Annual Report 2013-14 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting [AGM] along
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted models) to all the members
whose email is not registered or have requested for a hard copy.

ﬁt_
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Regd. Office : sartuniuram, 13" Milestone, G.T. Karnal Road, Kutail, P.0. Bastara, Distt. Karnal-132 114 (Haryanal.
b i L i Tel.: [91] - 1748 - 251101 ~ 03, Fax: [91] - 1748 - 251100
: CIN: L19201HR1986PLC033185
E-mail: investorcare@libertyshoes.com www.libertyshoes.com

E-COMMUNICATI RATION FORM
28™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - MONDAY, 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2014

Folio No, [For Physical Shares]
Name of 1" Registered Holder

Namels| of Joint Holder(s)
Registered Address

E-mail ID [to be registered)

|, shareholder of Liberty Shoes Limited agree to receive communication from the Company in electronic mode. Please
register my above e-mail in your records for sending communication through e-mail.

1[4 T st O P Sl et e A U e e et SR C SO el e T
[First Holder)
MNotes:

A Shareholder{s) isfare requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any change in the
e-mail address.

2. Incase, shares are in electronic form/ kindly register your e-mail particulars with your Depository Participant.

Tao,

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

44, Community Centre,

Maraina Industrial Area Phase-|
Mew Delhi 110 028

Tel.: 191) - 11- 41410592 -94
Fax : [91) - 11- 41410591

E-mail : delhi@linktime.co.in
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Inspiring Pask.
3 vleing Present.

Our founding fathers joined Gandhiji's call fnr Quit India agalnst the British in
1942 and with the same enthusiasm started Pal Boot House in 1944 io help
create employment and business opportunities for the most backward leather
artisans. Within 10 years Liberty was formed in 1954. As we go into
60 years of our existence we salute the Indian spirit and are
happy to state that : generations of artisans
who had joined the [ -~ movement are now
successful business | ' entrepreneurs. We have
seen a very fulfilling 60 vyears of Liberty's
existence. We have grown to become an acknowledged
and respected brand. Thousands of dedicated people help build the Liberty

name each day. Thousands are set to take a leap into new horizons. Innovating
for comfort. Innovating for fashion. Innovating for newer landmarks. We're
looking forward to the next 60 years.

EVER CHANGING. EVER NEW.

a6 i . 7 rles
E m+ tﬁ:l]uiluns M BUSINESS ATSOCATES MM IWORLOVATRE REACH
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